Revised
CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Annual Organizational Meeting — Tuesday, July 5, 2016 at 7:00 p.m.
Kaufman Center, 1 Valley View Drive, Cortland NY

6:30 p.m.

Group picture by [Isaf Merkur

6:45 p.m. Repair Reserve Utilization Public Hearing
7:00 p.m. Board of Educatign Regular Meeting

1. CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. NEW BUSINESS:

a.

Administration of Oath of Office
1.)  Oath of Office Newly Elected Board Member — Mr. Peter L. Rogoff
2.) Oath of Office Superintendent of Schools — Mr. Michael J. Hoose

Election of Officers and Administration of Oath of Office:
1.) Nominations for President

2.) Oath of Office — School Board President

3.) Nominations for Vice President

4.) Oath of Office — School Board Vice President

Appointment of Officers:

1.) Clerk of the Board — Ms. Alicia Zupancic

2.) District Treasurer — Ms. Andrea Herzog-O’Hara
3.) Deputy Treasurer — Ms. Anne Wingard

4.) Tax Collector — Ms. Andrea Herzog-O’Hara

5.) Claims Auditor — Mr. Edward Siemiatkowski
6.) Deputy Claims Auditor — Ms. Jennifer Storey

Other Appointments:

1.) Central Treasurer for Extra-Curricular Activity Funds — Ms. Sherry Timmons

2.) Chief Faculty Advisor for Extra-curricular Activity Funds — Mr. Kevin Cafararo

3.) Insurance Agent of Record — Martha Murray, Eastern Shore Association Insurance (NYSIR)

4.) District Independent Auditor - Raymond F. Wager, CPA

5.) District Internal Auditor — D’ Arcangelo & Co., LLP

6.) School Attorneys — Hogan, Sarzynski, Lynch, DeWind, and Gregory LLP

7.) School Physician — Dr. Robert Castellanos

8.) Records Management Officer — Ms. Kimberly Vile

9.) Records Access Officer — Ms. Judi Riley

10.) Title IX/Section 504/ADA Compliance Officer — Ms. Judi Riley / Mr. Jeffrey Craig

11.) District Representative on Coop. Health Insurance Board of Directors - Ms. Kimberly Vile

12.) District Representative on Coop. Workmen’s Comp. Board of Directors — Ms. Kimberly Vile

13.) Attendance Officer — Ms. Judi Riley

14.) Board of Education Audit Advisory Committee

15.) Board of Education Policy Committee

16.) Board of Education Facilities Committee

17.) Board of Education Financial Committee

18.) CSE/CPSE Committee/Subcommittee Members as submitted

19.) State Education Department Impartial Hearing Officer List as submitted with automatic addition or
deletion of future recommendations from SED

20.) Clerk for Impartial Hearings — Ms. Kendra Foster

21.) Designated SAVE Official, Residency Appeals Officer, Homeless Liaison, and Dignity Act
Coordinator — Ms. Judi Riley



Board of Education Meeting — July 5, 2016 Page 2

22.) Designated Medicaid Compliance Officer — Ms. Kimberly Vile
23.) School Purchasing Agent — Ms. Kimberly Vile
24.) Asbestos (LEA) Designee — Mr. Robert Martin

e. Designations:
1.) |Official Depository for Funds
2.) Set Board Meeting Date
3.) Official Newspaper

f. Authorizations:
1.) The Superintendent of Schools, or Director of Business Services, to certify payrolls
2.) 'The Superintendent of Schools, or designee, to approve attendance at all conferences, conventions,
workshops, and related education activities
3.) The Superintendent of Schools authorized to seek external grant funds
4.) Establishment of petty cash funds: Establishment of ten petty cash funds:
* one (1) in the amount of $500 under the direction of Executive Secretary to Director of Athletics
* two (2) in the amount of $150 each under the direction of the Senior Account Clerk in the
Business Office
® two (2) in the amount of $100 each under the direction of Executive Secretary to the JSHS
Building Principal (High School) and Executive Secretary to Elementary Summer School
e five (5) in the amount of $75 each under the direction of Executive Secretary to Principal of
Barry School, Executive Secretary to Principal of Parker School, Executive Secretary to
Principal of Randall School, Executive Secretary to Principal of Smith School, Executive
Secretary to Principal of Virgil School
5.) The School District Treasurer to sign checks
6.) The Director of Business Services to approve budget transfers up to $10,000, the Superintendent of
Schools to approve budget transfers from $10,001 up to $35,000, and the President of the Board of
Education to approve budget transfers from $35,001 and greater.
7.) The Director of Business Services to invest available funds
8.) The Superintendent of Schools to make appointments between Board meetings
9.) The Superintendent is authorized to sign Memoranda of Understanding and/or Agreement following
pre-discussion with the Board
10.) The Superintendent of Schools to appoint Board of Registration/Elections Inspectors if those
approved by the Board cannot serve
11.) The Superintendent of Schools to appoint Impartial Hearing Officer at the maximum local rate of
$100.00 per hour

12.) Authorization of Deputy Treasurer to sign Checks in Absence of Treasurer
13.) Tax Collection Periods
14.) Approval of Affordable Care Act Compliance Resolution

g. Bonding of Personnel:
1.) District Clerk
2.) District Treasurer
3.) Deputy Treasurer
4.) Senior Account Clerk
5.) District Central Treasurer for Extra-Curricular Activity Funds
6.) Internal Claims Auditor
7.) Deputy Internal Claims Auditor
8.) Superintendent
9.) Director Business Services

h. Other Items:
1.) Re-adoption of all policies and bylaws in effect at the end of the previous year



Board of Education Meeting — July 5, 2016 Page 3

10.

11.

2.) Mileage Reimbursement Rate

3.) Certification of Principal Lead Evaluators — School Year 2016-17
4.) Certification of Teacher Lead Evaluators — School Year 2016-17

COMMUNICATIONS and RECOGNITION:

a. Audience Participation — on items related to the Agenda (speakers are asked to limit their comments to
two minutes).

b. Board Member Reports
1.) BOE Audit Committee
2.) BOE Policy Committee
3.) BOE Facilities Committee
4.) Set date for Board Retreat

PRESENTATIONS

CONSENT
a. Minutes of June 28, 2016 Regular Meeting

b. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Special Education/Committee on Pre-school Special Education)
Recommendations 2016-17

c. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2016-17
OLD BUSINESS

OTHER NEW BUSINESS

2" Reading Revision to Policy 7110 Attendance

2" Reading Code of Conduct

Tax Warrant Adoption

Approval of Rental/Ancillary Agreements with OCM BOCES September 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017
Declaration of Surplus Vehicles

Approval of Repair Reserve Utilization

Approval of OCM BOCES Certification of Initial Contract (AS-7)

Approval of Annual News Release for Food Service Free and Reduced Cafeteria Prices
Approval of Cafeteria Prices

Approval of Rental/Ancillary Agreements with OCM BOCES July 1 - August 31, 2015

PR e e o

PERSONNEL ACTION

Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves

Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments

Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments

Approval of Substitute Rates for Teachers, Teaching Assistants, and Nurses for 2016-17
Approval of Substitute Rates for Non-Instructional Personnel for 2016-17

oppgw

LEADERSHIP REPORTS:

a. Director of Business Services

b. Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Service
1.) Recruitment update

c. Director of Special Education

d. Superintendent
1.) Transportation Study update
2.) Technology — website updates

BOARD MEMBER ACTIVITIES

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: (Individuals are requested to keep their comments to two-minutes
per speaker).



Board of Education Meeting — July 5, 2016 Page 4

12. NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW
13. EXECUTIVE SESSION (only if needed)
14.  ADJOURNMENT



CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

One Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045
Kaufman Center Judi B. Riley
Phone: 607-758-4100, ext. 2221 Assistant Superintendent
Fax: 607-758-4028 for Pupil and Personnel Services
To: Michael Hoose, Superintendent
Members of the Board of Education )
From: Judi Riley, Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and PersonneT‘SQP{ice
\ /|

WA'- = S
Date: July 1, 2016 )
RE: 2016-2017 School Physician Recommendation ( /

This letter serves to recommend Dr. Castellanos as School Physician for the 2016-2017 school year
at a rate of $9,000. Per your approval, please forward to the board of education for appointment.

As always, please call or email with any questions.



2016/2017
DISTRICT DESIGNATION OF
COOPERATIVE HEALTH INSURANCE FUND OF CNY REPRESENTATIVE
TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Section 2 of the Second Amended and Restated Health Insurance Cooperative
Agreement, Cortland Enlarged City School District hereby designates Kimberly Vile to serve as
its primary designee, and Michael Hoose to serve as its alternate, to sit on the Board of
Directors of the cooperative Health Insurance fund of Central New York, and exercise the voting
authority of the Superintendent of the Cortland Enlarged City School District in his/her absence.

Signature: W,u,&,j / J/éw\l Date: 7/ /

upermtendent of 8ghools



o

2016/2017
DISTRICT DESIGNATION OF
OCM WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CONSORTIUM REPRESENTATIVE
TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Section 3 of the Second Amended and Restated Municipal Cooperation Agreement
for Workers’ Compensation Benefits, the Cortland Enlarged City School District/BOCES hereby
designates Kimberly Vile to serve as its primary designee, and Michael Hoose to serve as its
alternate, to sit on the Board of Directors of the OCM Workers’ Compensation Consortium, and
exercise the voting authority of the Superintendent of the School District/BOCES on the Board

of Directors.
Date: 7{4 / A

Signature:

Superintendepy of School



= s
e B A

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Kaufman Center
One Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045
Phone: 607-758-4100 John F. Sheehan, Ph.D.
Fax: 607-758-4028 Director of Special Education
To: Michael Hoose, Superintendent

Members of the Board of Education

From: John Sheehan, Director of Special Education
Date: July 1,2016
RE: 2016-2017 CSE and CPSE Committee/Subcommittee Members

This letter serves to recommend the following individuals for service on the special education and preschool
special education committees/subcommittees for the 2016 — 2017 school year. Per your approval, please
forward to the board of education for appointment.

CSE COMMITTEE MEMBERS:
s K. Reynolds District Level Chairperson
e J. Sheehan District Level Chairperson
e C. Smith CSE Chairperson/Certified School Psychologist
e M. Arthur CSE Chairperson/Certified School Psychologist
e A.Spawn CSE Chairperson/Certified School Psychologist
¢ M. Benz CSE Chairperson/Certified School Psychologist
e A. Barrette CSE Chairperson/Certified School Psychologist
e J. Couchman CSE Chairperson/Certified School Psychologist
o TBD CSE Chairperson/Certified School Psychologist
¢ R Castellanos Certified School Physician
o Z. Vollers School Social Worker
e L. Creighton School Social Worker
e J. Pace School Social Worker
e K. McDermott School Social Worker
e L. Kirsch School Social Worker
e All general education and special education instructional staff members

CPSE/CSE PARENT MEMBERS:
o K. Daghita Waitress
e K. Kyser Pet Groomer
e D. Seymour Sodexo/IC
e S. Allen Homemaker



CSE SUBCOMMITTEES:

Each building’s subcommittee will include the chairperson, the building’s social worker the
general education teachers and special education teachers/providers assigned to that building.

CPSE MEMBERS:
o K. Reynolds CPSE/Chairperson
e J. Stegeland Cortland County Representative
e R. Castellanos School Physician
e Parent Rep
e General Education Rep
e Special Education Rep
e Any general education teachers, special education teachers/providers who work with the child

being met on, all district primary general education teachers and special education
teachers/providers.

Appointment of Cortland City School District Representatives for Mediation:

e Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services
¢ Superintendent of Schools

Authorization of Cortland City School District Representatives for STAC
Approval:

o Director of Special Education



CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Kaufman Center
One Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045
Phone: 607-758-4100 John F. Sheehan, Ph.D.
Fax: 607-758-4028 Director of Special Education
To: Michael Hoose, Superintendent

Members of the Board of Education

From: John Sheehan, Director of Special Education
Date: July 1, 2016
RE: Impartial Hearing Officer List

Please consider approval of the following Impartial Hearing Officers as identified for our County on the State
Impartial Hearing Officer Rotational list and any additions/deletions made by the aforementioned department
for the 2016 — 2017 school year.

Paul Bumbalo
Maryanne Dimeo
Lana Flame
Martin Kehoe
Michael Lazan
Nancy Lederman
Edward Luban
James McKeever
Kenneth S. Ritzenberg
Jerome Schad
Craig Tessler
Aaron Turetsky
James Walsh
Mindy Wolman
Joan B. Alexander
Lynn Almeleh
Robert Briglio

Further, please consider approval of the following:
1. Board of Education President granted authority to approve Impartial Hearing Officers in absence of a
timely board of education meeting,
2. Executive Secretary to the Director of Special Education as district contact persons for Impartial
Hearing Officer selection procedure, and
3. A designated maximum local rate of $100.00 per hour for Impartial Hearing Officer.



$10T/L0/L0 SUBSI [eUoLEZIUESIO UOLEONPY JO PIROY 39
20p Bun 820 105 £ 1-91-SHUNPIBOQUAPIO} MITPIEOQEIOPROLLO 1dNS\Y 811R\Y

1 Areniqa g 11 1990190
0z dunf (Aopuopy) 4T [udy T Arenueg LT 1equuaydag
9 aunf 11 [udy 01 Arenuef ¢1 Joquaydog
€7 AN 8 Yore €1 IJoquiasa( g€g 1sndny
S9J0A Jo sseaue) JNd 00:6
UOTI09[H/10A 198png 91 AN y1 yorey G J9qUISAON 6 1sn3ny
Junos\ Ien3ay »
(aa1ipjua[) sayepIpue)) 3yl 199N
3urresy 103png o1iqnd 6 ABN 8¢ Areniqay ¢7 10903100 | Sunssiy [euoneziuediy ¢ Anf
SWO0Y IUIIJUO)) JI)UI)) Trujney|
Nd 00:L
SONILIAW NOLLVONAA 40 AIVO4 LI-9T0T
LOTYLSIA TOOHDS ALLD AADAVINA ANVILIOD




2K 1%
CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Cortland 1 Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045
Eniarged City School District
Kimberly Vile ' Business Office
Director of Business Services ‘ (607) 758-4100

kvile@cortlandschools.org Fax: (607) 758-4109

To: Michael Hoose, Superintendent

From: Kimberly Vile, Director of Business Services
Date: 7/1/16

Re: Tax Collection Periods

The following is a proposed resolution for the July 5™ Board of Education Meeting-

“Whereas, the Board of Education of Cortland Enlarged City School District is empowered by
New York Real Property Tax Law §1326 to authorize and receive the payment of real property
taxes for the support of the school district in installments, and

Whereas, the adoption of a resolution permitting the payment and collection of property taxes in
installments would be beneficial for the school district and the taxpayers,

NOW THEREFORE, on motion of ___ and seconded by, itis

RESOLVED, the school district taxpayers of Cortland Enlarged City School District shall be
permitted to pay the property tax in full or the first installment due without penalty by August 31.
The second installment without penalty is due by February 28™.

Furthermore, if no payment is made by August 31 the following penalty will be assessed on the
first installment:

September 19- 30" 2%
October 1*-31° 3%
November 19-30" 4%
December 1%-31% 5%
January 1% - 31° 6%
February 1°-28™ 7%

The first installment with penalty, if applicable, must be paid prior to paying the second
installment

RESOLVED, the notice required to be given by the collecting officer shall state that taxes may
be paid in installments as provided in this resolution.”

Cc: Board of Education
Andrea Herzog, File



CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

OF tland 1 Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045 |
L"|_]L a1 City Schoal District
|
Kimberly Vile | Business Office
Director of Business Services (607) 758-4100
kvile@cortlandschools.org Fax: (607) 758-4109

To: Mike Hoose, Superintendent
From: Kimberly vile

Re: Affordable Care Act Resolution
Date: June 29, 2016

The Affordable Care Act (ACA) has defined employees working 30 hours or more as full time employees. The
ACA also requires employers with more than 50 employees to provide all full time employees with access to an
employer sponsored health plan. The ACA allows an employer to use a “look back” period of 3, 6, or 12
months to determine which employees would satisfy the 30 hours a week requirement to become eligible for
health insurance. Although, it is my understanding that a Board of Education resolution is not legally required
to standardize the look back period, it is considered by many to be a best practice. It is, therefore, the
recommendation of the business office that the Board of Education approve the following resolution on a yearly
basis as a best practice:

A motion made by seconded by ,

WHEREAS, Cortland Enlarged City School District maintains a group health plan as a member of Cooperative
Health Insurance Fund of Central New York; and

WHEREAS, Cortland Enlarged City School District is required to offer coverage under its health plan to
eligible full-time employees pursuant to the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (ACA), effective in
2015; and

WHEREAS, Cortland Enlarged City School District has variable hour employees whose full-time status must
be determined pursuant to guidance issued under the ACA;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superintendent of Schools or their designee be, and hereby
is, authorized and directed to establish and maintain procedures for the purpose of compliance with the ACA,
including (but not limited to) the following:

1. For variable-hour employees, Cortland Enlarged City School District shall establish a 12-month
standard measurement period beginning July 1st, and ending the following June 30™;

2. The initial measurement period for any new variable-hour employee shall be the 12-month period
beginning on the date of hire and ending on the anniversary date thereof:

3. The stability period, during which time a variable-hour employees status as eligible or ineligible for
health Plan coverage is fixed, is the period beginning July 1* and ending June 30".

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Schools or their designee is authorized and directed
to take such actions as he determines are necessary or proper to give effect to the foregoing resolutions.

cc: Board of Education



CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

One Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045
Kaufiman Center Judi B. Riley
Phone: 607-758-4100, ext. 2221 Assistant Superintendent
Fax: 607-758-4028 for Pupil and Personnel Services
To: Michael Hoose, Superintendent of Schools P

Members of the Board of Education

o

From: Judi Riley, Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personne
Date: July 1, 2016
RE: Certification of Principal and Teacher Lead Evaluators for 2016-2017

Enclosed please find the certification documentation of Principal and Teacher lead evaluators for the
2016- 2017 school year.

As always, please call or email with any questions.



9102/82/2

2L 9 g puIsIq j0oyss A pebuejus puepion Hio"sjooyospuBfIco@ueyeays] uyor UBYSeys
180 [91'92Z | 91522 awepNjosIq Mewsl sweNjsnd|  swepgse
et

-3 S3ID08NWD0 Souepuagy bujuies] asinog yser) lojenfeA3 pee S3909 WOO




6 € : € PWs|g [0oyas Al pabisejug puefio): fuio'sjooyaspueRIooDaucdsez] uyor auoediez
€ ! € ouisiq 1ooydg Ao pabiseus puejpod; Buo"sjooyaspueproo@piely UIAa) piep
6 [ : PUIsIq [0oyos Au) pablieju puepo)’ Bi0°sjooyospuefuo@Ysiueme ejabuy ysiuepn
€ € ousig [ooydss AjD pabieju3 puepiod; 0°Sj00LDSpuUeIoI@UBaays] uyor ueyaays
6 € € PpuIsIiq jooyas Ay pabiseju3 puepo, B10°sj00yaspueiioa@Aajul pnp Aoy
6 € € jougsig jooyas AnD pabiejug puepiod B10°sjooyaspuepoo@ejasenbsedp| se|noq g|jasenbsed
6 € € 1usIg (0oyag A pabisejug puepiod! Buo"sjooyaspueeo@oewal ydasor Fen
9 € € pusiq jooyag Aug pabiejuy puepiod! 610°S)00YISPUBRHICIDHNISOND B0 RSOy
6 [ € PuIsIg j00yds Ano pafuejug puegio) B10°sjooyospuepoa@dney) esn dney
6 I3 € jouysiq fooyos Ap pabiejug puepod B10°SsjooyoSpuBIOIDUOSUYOL, Aoyar uosuyor
8t [ e usiq jooyas Ay pebieju3 puepiod; Aayer bres)
6 [ i [ usi jooyos AjD pafisejug puefuod B10°sjooyaspueiodDoleiejeD)H UIADY olesejen
6 € i€ puIsig jooyas Aud pebiejug puepiod Biosjooyospuepioo@uewyeigy’  (aqyjua) ueuyelg
9 € | pusiq (ooyas A pafisejug puepio) 610°sjooyaspueoaDssiaHm ansuy ssiig
i awieNJIMIsIg |rew3 swieNysi4 aweNjse

¥ s3008WD0 910Z-5107 "Buture. | tolenjeaz pea Suio8uQ



91L0g/4L

9 0 € 3 1Usiq jooyds A pebieju3 puejpod B1o"sjooyospuejpooDAsul] ipnp Asliy

6 3 € € 1ouIsIa jooyos AuD pabiejug puepuod B10"sjo0yaspuepoo@yoewo ydasor SoeW

6 € € € 1ouIsiq Jooyas Aug pabie|ug puejpod B10°sjooyospuejpos@asooywl {eBUOIN 9S00H

6 3 € 3 1uUIsIg [ooydg Ay pabueju3 pueog, Rauyar Brein
fe10) | 910Z/CLiy | SLOZ/OLIZ | SLOZI6IZL aweNjoMISIQ! ewa| ewenjsiid| oweNise
.z.\_,_e\

\u%’

S3D08WOO:ouepuUanyY Buluiel | Jojeniea3 |edidulld S3008 INDO 9102-G102




O)
5

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Meeting — Tuesday, June 28, 2016 at 7:00 p.m.

| Kaufman Center, 1 Valley View Driye, Cortland NY

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Education was held on Tuesday, June 28, 2016 at the Kaufman Center, 1Valley
View Drive, Cortland, New York.

Present: Ms. Melissa Davis-Howard, Ms. Janet Griffin, Ms. Christine Gregory, Mr. John Natoli, Me. Daniel
Sidebottom and Ms. Alane Van Donsel

Also Present: Mr. Michael Hoose, Superintendent; Ms. Kimberly Vile, Director of Business Service; Ms.
Kristie Bliss, Director of Curriculum & Instruction; Dr. John Sheehan, Director of Special Education; School
and Community Members; and Ms. Alicia Zupancic, Clerk

Absent: Ms. Judith Murphy

1. CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE-:
Ms. Davis-Howard called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
2. COMMUNICATIONS and RECOGNITION:

a. Kudos Komer - will reschedule for September

b. Audience Participation — on items related to the Agenda (speakers are asked to limit their comments to
two minutes). - There were no requests to address the Board on items relating to the Agenda.
c. Board Member Reports:

1.) BOE Policy Committee - Next meeting scheduled for July 6, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

2.) BOE Facilities Committee — Report on June 23, 2016 meeting. — This was a kick off with CNS for
the Energy Performance Contract. — The wiring is coming in for the phones. This will get rid of the
unknown caller status - 100K project moving forward - Ms. Vile suggested a Facilities committee
meeting in July.

3.) BOE Audit Committee — Next meeting TBD. — Preliminary audit is complete

4.) Set Date for Board Reétreat — will set date at next Board meeting

3. PRESENTATIONS:
a. CNYSBA Director, Peg Peri - Ms. Peri recognized Daniel Sidebottom for his years of service to the
Cortland Enlarged City School District’s Board of Education.

At this time, Ms. Davis Howard presented Daniel Sidebottom with a plaque and Mr. Hoose presented
Kristie Bliss with a plaque and a pin.

A 10 minute reception followed from 7:07-7:17p.m.

b. Building Conditions Survey — Ms. Vile shared images of some of the damages to the high school and
Parker Elementary School. There were four graphs shared that showed the construction costs and project
costs by priority, the facility and program needs per building, total needs by category per building, and
priorities costs by facility.

4. CONSENT ITEMS:

a. Minutes of June 14, 2016 Regular Meeting

b. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Special Education/Committee on Pre-school Special Education)
Recommendations 2015-2016
607000726 607001015 607001735 610365031 607002247 607002248 607001660 610366894 607001461
610375108 610317808 610382285 610341869 610296164 607002113 607000814 607002017 607001601
607001952 607001832 607000164 607000356 610313364 610382756 607001347 607000125 610308256
610382948 610310917 607000335 607001928 610385319 607001421 607001051 607001003 607000145
607002013 607000885 607000074 607001020 610385234 607001615 607002000 607001757 610394618



Board of Education Meeting — June 28, 2016 Page 2

610319179 610330651 610385846 610268129 610350601 607001164 610362475 607001662 607001220
607001014 607001966
607000395 607000196 610319848 607001588 607001775 610264307 607001852
c. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2016-17
607001935 607001167 607002038 607002017 607001846 607002036 607002249 607002242 607001872
607001?45 607002096 607002269 607001297 607001728 607002244 607002182 607001897 607001369
607002139 607002204 607001360 607001681 607001844 607000960 610393956 607001113 607001082
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of

Schools, to approve the Consent Items as presented.
Moved by Mr. Natoli, seconded by Mr. Sidebottom. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No - 0. Motion Carried.
S8 OLD BUSINESS: None

6. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Financial Reports: Treasurer’s Report, Trial Balance, Revenues, Intrafund Transfers, Appropriations,
Warrant, Claims Monthly Report - May 2016
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve Financial

Reports dated May as presented.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Van Donsel. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

b. Acceptance of Building Condition Survey
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Facilities Committee to approve the Building

Condition Survey as presented.
Moved by Mr. Sidebottom, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

c. Approval of Police Fueling Agreement
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve the Police Fueling

Agreement as presented.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Mr. Sidebottom. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes— 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

d. Approval of Utilization of Employee Retirement Reserve 2015-16 Fiscal Year
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Business Office to approve the Utilization of the

Employee Retirement Reserve 2015-16 Fiscal Year as presented.
Moved by Mr. Natoli, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes - 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

e. Approval of Reduction of Reserve for Liability
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Business Office to approve the Reduction of Reserve

for Liability as presented.
Moved by Mr. Sidebottom, seconded by Mr. Natoli. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes - 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

f. Approval of Utilization of Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve the Utilization of

Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve as presented.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Mr. Natoli. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

g. Accept $100K Project Bid Award from Bouley Associates Inc., 265 Genessee St., Auburn, NY
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent to accept the $100K Project Bid
Award from Bouley Associates Inc., 265 Genessee St., Auburn, NY as presented.



Board of Education Meeting — June 28, 2016 Page 3

Moved by Mr. Sidebottom, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: The contract award is
$73, 000.00 plus fees and permits

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

i

h. Planning ApprO\Jal Extended Field Trip — Senior High Concert Band to Sandusky, Ohio to perform at the
Rock and Roll Hall of Fame
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve the planning of an
Extended Field Trip — Senior High Concert Band to Sandusky, Ohio to perform at the Rock and
Roll Hall of Fame as presented.

Moved by Ms. Van Donsel, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: There needs to be one

chaperone per eight students. There are seven chaperones needed for this trip. If a parent is a
chaperone, he/she has to go through the volunteer background check.

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

i. 1* Reading District Mentorship Plan
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve the 1" Reading of the
District Mentorship Plan as presented.
Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes— 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

). Approval of Professional Development Plan
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve the Professional
Development Plan as presented.
Moved by Mr. Sidebottom, seconded by Mr. Natoli. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes - 6, No~ 0. Motion Carried.

7. PERSONNEL ACTION:
a. Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
Resignations and Leaves as presented on Resignations and Leaves Schedule 11.76.
Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded hy Mr. Natoli. Discussion: Sad to see Linda Slade leave

Final Vote: Yes— 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

b. Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
appointments for Non-Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedules of Appointment 1181, and
1182.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Mr. Natoli. Discussion: There wasn’t a summer lottery
because all that applied were able to work.
Final Vote: Yes— 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

c. Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
appointments for Administrative and Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedules of
Appointment 2412, 2413, 2414, 2415, and 2416.
Moved by Mr. Natoli, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes— 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

8. LEADERSHIP REPORTS:
a. Director of Business Services - none
b. Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services - absent
c. Director of Curriculum and Instruction - none
d. Director of Special Education - none
e. Superintendent — Mr. Hoose asked the Board to look over the Community Chain of Contact before the
next Board meeting. — Katie Finn is working on the website. Take a look. — Transportation Efficiency



Board of Education Meeting — June 28, 2016 Page 4

10.

11.

12.

- 13.

Study update; we should have a routing report in a couple of weeks. In order to transport all students, we
would need about eight additional buses and drivers. -~ We our adding a .5 math teacher for Virgil and
have hired a .4 technology instructor.

School 6® grade graduation, Virgil kindergarten graduation, Lion King at Parker School — Healthy N.Y. —

BOARD MEMBER ACTIVITIES - High School graduation rehearsal, High School gradpation - Barry
Senior walk at Barry School ‘-r

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: (Individuals are requested to keep their comments to two-minutes per
speaker). — Lisa Derado from the Teacher Center recognized Kristie Bliss and said the teacher center is
trying to move to the Beard Building on Main Street. Their tentative hours are Monday through Friday from
1:00 p.m. — 6:00 p.m. More to follow.

NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW - 2™ Reading Code of Conduct — 2™ Reading Attendance Policy —
2" Reading District Mentorship Plan

EXECUTIVE SESSION (If needed)
In accordance with Public Officer’s Law Section 96, Subdivision 1, Ms. Davis-Howard called for an
Executive Session at 7:59 p.m. to discuss the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a
particular person.

Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.
The Executive Session adjourned at 8:47 p.m..

Moved by Mr. Natoli, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

ADJOURNMENT :

As there was no further business to discuss, Ms. Davis-Howard asked for a motion to adjourn the
regular meeting at 8:48 p.m.

Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Mr, Natoli. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes -6, No — 0. Motion Carried.



r’/‘[/’Y«'

Category: 7000 Students 7110

olicy: 7110 Adopted: Last Revised:
T’ype: 09/08/98 05/31/16
Title: Attendance

Comprehensive Student Attendance Policy - Cortland Enlarged City School District

L. Philosophy Statement

Class attendance within the Cortland Enlarged City School District is
recognized as an integral component of instruction and the learning
experience. Achievement is a measurement of what a student knows,
what he/she can do, and how well the student participates in class. These
measurable student outcomes are criteria for excellence and are heavily
attendance dependent. Accountability for learning begins with classroom
attendance. Therefore, attendance in school must be a top priority.

Regular attendance contributes to improved academic performance, and
promotes continuity and reinforcement of learning, and contributes to the
social and emotional well-being of students. Student diligence and
dedication to regular periods of instruction help establish a discipline for
the student. This is important in developing positive work ethic
behaviors necessary to be career and/or college ready. It is toward these
ends that the Cortland Enlarged City School District Attendance
Regulations for students are directed.

Therefore, each student has the responsibility to attend all regularly
scheduled classes and to participate fully in class experiences and
activities. Further, it is the student's responsibility to make up classes
and/or work from which he/she has been absent in a timely manner.

It is the shared responsibility of the school and the home to assist
students in developing the desirable habits of punctuality and attendance.
Written procedures are established at the Universal Pre-K, elementary,
and secondary levels to ensure accountability for all students in
accordance with the laws of the State of New York.



II. Objectives
The objectives of the CECSD Comprehensive Student Attendance Policy
are:
To ensure student attendance as required by l ducation Law 3205, 3208
3211, 3212
To reinforce attendance as a critical factor in school success for students
To increase student accountability leading to college and/or career
readiness
To monitor safety for all students
To determine the district's average daily attendance for State Aid
purposes.
To identify attendance patterns in order to design attendance
improvement efforts.

III. Definitions
Whenever used within the Comprehensive Student Attendance Policy,
the following terms shall mean:
Scheduled Instruction: Every period that a pupil is scheduled to attend
instructional or supervised study activities during the course of a school
day.

Absent: The pupil is not present for the period of the pupil's scheduled
instruction.

Tardy to Class: The pupil arrives later than the starting time of the
pupil's scheduled instruction.

Tardy to School: The pupil arrives later than the starting time of school.

Early Departure: The pupil leaves prior to the end of the pupil's
scheduled instruction.

Present: The pupil is in attendance for the period of scheduled
instruction.

Excused Absence: Any absence, tardiness or early departure for which
the pupil has a valid school approved excuse. Such excused absences
may include, but are not limited to: personal illness, death in the family,
religious observance, quarantine, required court appearances, attendance
at health clinics or other medical appointments for student*, college
visits, military obligations, impassable roads as determined by school
transportation, absences approved in advance by the principal, and other
reasons as may be approved by the Commissioner of Education.



* Please note that although staff shall cooperate with parents in requests
for pupil absences for dental and medical services, the Board strongly
requests parental effort to schedule such appointments in free time or
afir school. If such scheduling is not possible, ad\lfllce notice should be
given to the school by the parents. Further, parents are strongly
encouraged to return the student to school, following appointments as
possible, to continue his/her participation in remaining classes.

Unexcused Absence: Any absence, tardiness or early departure for which
the pupil has no valid school approved excuse. Such unexcused absences
may include, but are not limited to: oversleeping, baby-sitting,
shopping/personal errands, family vacation/travel, needed at home,
skipping class, job interview, hunting/fishing, motor vehicle
appointment, non-specific family emergency, missing the bus, and any
other absence that is not excused.

Perfect Attendance: The pupil is in attendance every period of
instruction during the entire school year. A student participating in a
school sponsored activity will be counted in attendance and retains
responsibility for missed work. Exceptions will be allowed for religious
observance.

IV. Coding System:
A = Absent Excused - Period
D = Early Dismissal
E = Returned
F = Full Day Absence Excused
G = Full Day Absence Unexcused
GG = Guidance
H = In School Suspension
K = Unexcused Early Departure
LE = Late to School Excused
LU = Late to School Unexcused
M = Medical Tutored
ML = Music Lesson
N = Nurse’s Office
O = Sent to Office
P = Placement Tutoring
R = Truant
S = Suspended Out of School
T = Tardy Excused - Period



U = Absent Unexcused - Period
V = Tardy Unexcused - Period
X = Educational Event |

Y = Suspended with Tutor |

Z = Time Out Room

V. Strategies and Incentives:

A. Strategies: In order to encourage student attendance, the following

strategies shall apply:
1. Create and maintain a positive school building culture by
fostering a positive environment.
2. Develop and maintain a Comprehensive Student Attendance
Plan based upon the recommendations of a broadly representative
District Policy Development Team.
3. Maintain accurate record keeping using a Register of
Attendance to record presence, absence, tardiness or early
departure of all pupils.
4. Utilize data analysis systems to track individual pupil
attendance, and identify trends in student attendance.
5. Develop early intervention strategies to improve school
attendance for all pupils.
6. Develop collaborative community supports.

B. Incentives: Individual schools will implement classroom and school-
wide based incentive programs for excellent attendance. Examples,
including but not limited to those listed below, may occur in schools:
1. Attendance honor rolls to be posted in prominent places in
District buildings, included in District newsletters, community
newsletters and sent to individual students and parents.
2. Attendance awards such as roaming trophies, certificates,
banners, and reward parties to be provided as recognition of
students or a class, as appropriate.
3. Grade level awards in individual buildings for best attendance.
4. School-wide and classroom bulletin boards highlighting
excellent attendance.

C. Intervention Strategies
The Building Principal shall review student attendance records as
per district procedures, address identified patterns of unexcused
pupil absence, tardiness, and early departure, and review current
intervention methods. Intervention strategies, may include, but are
not limited to:



1. Student Centered Support

- Problem Solving Meetings

- Parental Contact

- Stuient Attendance Plans
2. Written or verbal notice to address chronic attendance
problems.
3. Parent conferences to address chronic attendance problems.
4. Counseling provided to students with chronic absenteeism.
5. Referral to outside agency.

D. Notices of Absences: Parents/persons in parental relation shall be
notified of their child's absence(s), tardiness or early departures. When a
pupil has not been marked as present for the first period of scheduled
instruction and the school has not been previously notified of the
absence, the school attendance officer shall attempt to contact the pupil's
parent(s) or person in parental relation to learn the nature of the pupil's
absence and notify the parent that the child has not arrived at school.

E. Disciplinary Procedures: A pupil may be subject to disciplinary
sanctions for unexcused absence, tardiness, or early departure as
described in the Code of Conduct. Disciplinary sanctions may
include, but are not limited to:

1. Verbal or written warning.

2. Parent Contact

3. Detention.

4. In-School Suspension.

5. Loss of extra-curricular privileges.

6. Involvement in the court system.

VI. Attendance Officer:
Attendance records shall be kept consistent with Education Law.
The Board shall designate a person/persons as the Attendance Officer(s).
The Attendance Officer(s) is/are responsible for reviewing pupil
attendance records and initiating appropriate action to address unexcused
pupil absence, tardiness and early departure consistent with the
Comprehensive Student Attendance Policy.

Legal Reference: Education Law 3205, 3208, 3211, 3212
Adopted: 9/8/1998
| Revised: 7/2/2002; 8/26/2003; 6/27/2006, 7/17/07, 7/15/2008, 8/12/2015. 5/31/2016



HDOP LTS T ST HEYIMON52

11e8dRSYSXI0P £ 1-91 WIJHEUIMO|J 9IUepUINY\QgrI0E5o10U\dWSI\EIeT\EIEqaav\T-NVdN

apeuw.aguespodal §4J e Sujag-j|am [euojiowa Jo aouewopad jooyas sy uo Joedw aajjedau e Sujaey st 33uepUBE |00Y3S S PIYd B 4 ssazoud sjy3 u) Jujod Aue 3y
*s53204d S|y Woly AjjWE} 2y} 3SNIXa PINOM Jey] SaJueISWINDID Bupenualxs Jo aieme ale Asys ased uj das yaes je payiou aq pinoys |ediouiid Jo pue pSS
-Suli01n} 3WOY 1O} PA1I3J3] 3G PINOYS SHIIM Z UBY] 210U JO $3IUIsqe pajedidnuy

*sAep aAjIN23su0d 9 SuIPazIXd AJUBSGR AUE 10} IO S3SINU [00YDS BY) U] P3|l ] ISNW ISNIXS S uepisiyd v

*13)40M |BIJ0S [00YIS € 0} PaLIDjad B {|IM UOIIRIYLIBA S,uepisAyd e 1noylim SABD SAI3NIASUCD G 104 JUISGE JU3PMIS Auy
‘uInyal s Juapnis ay} uodn sasuasqe s uapnis ayl Sujujejdxa asnaxa USHIIM e puas ||eys uejpsend/uased ayl

*35140 §,3SINN 3yl j[ed (jeys ueipsend/juaied 3y} ‘|O0YIS WO} Juasqe s|Juspms e uaym o

0 000 0

ajuepuane
we 5 00 e1s
2406< 01 UiNB! w-e Og:g s Aep | 8 M O UIS ML @
oym suIPMIS (e 0} IUORJEUIIOJU] [BIaUdD) 2IU3SqY
1u3s 3q ||Im duepuanie $324n053Y
panosdwiy 104 19N13| : YSYELTRINTN [0 Y430 JNIom
UBWABPIMOUNIV 4 s uwBMmu&%M__WquE 0] {e143J3Y BAIIUBAAAd |e120s Jooyas Aq HSIA
TS Ews STom o” L SIABWOY <4  BWOY pue Juds Ja1s]
pausISse &m 10M3SED) puoAsq 2ouasqy S %06> - 3U3sqV
K 3juoJy) panupuo) 21U0LY) PANUUOD
-ajerdosdde se quapns —— ‘ajuepuaye ‘w'ego:6
oot || tosnwsiae R SR
= 106425 “{ediULC Y3k <1 auoyd pue juas JANJ| |<— 7 %06 > - dUISqY [ <— bl ” —1 -
Sdupjeaw juased pue jJuas pu JU3S 1303 - Ayajes —|jea yuased
13909] b %06> - 9Iudsqy wE %06> - 3Ju3sqY Jtuody3 panupued %06> ‘SAep QT AJoAs oYUM duasqe yaes
L Jjuosy) panuiiuo)
JuoLy) panupuo) Pamairal asuepually 10} pasn Sujjjea-oqoy

"$30UBISWINDJID UO PISE( AJEA ABLI SUOIIOE PUE Sda1S ‘opINg B S| MOJag HEYI MO[f a1,
“Juasqe Afje21UOYD PAIIPISUOI 3] UBI YIUOW YIea [00yds o sAep 3jdnod e ssiw oym sjuapnis :ajou 0} Juepodw
SL]| "J0U JO BAIINJISUOD 3q UED SABP ISAYL 'PISNIXAUN IO PASNIX3 Jaylaym ‘uoseas Aue 104 ‘sAep |00YIs 3y JO %OT Bulssiu SJUIPNIS TWISIBNUISAY IIUOIYD

‘spoddns pue uoiuAIIUI AlJEd YSNOoJY) WIS|IJIUISGE JIUOIYD 3INPAJ 0F HJOM [|im ssaupied AyunwLwI0D pue sai|iie) ooyds 3yl ‘pud Jeyl 0L jaduepualle [00Yyds
poos yum widaq sasning JySug ‘Jouuew aanesoqeljod ‘ansoddns e ul WwsIaAUIse JIU0IYI YUM SuljS3NnI3s die OYM Saljiuie) pue spuapnis wuoddns o} asoding

:S31NP30Id IUISqY 0} ISU0ASIY

L102-9T0¢C
Atejuawd|3

24npasoid 9ouepually dAIIRI0ge|[0) 1214510 100Yds AuD pabiejug

jluasald

juspmis AdAs

,mUQ,NﬂHHOU



uodai Sd) e Bulag-jjam [euofiowa Jo asuewnopad [ooyos siy uo 1edwi aaledau e Suiaey s 3dUBRPUIIIL [00YIS S,P|IY2 B J1 ssa30.d siy3 ui Juiod Aue 3y

*ssa20.d sy} wouy Afiuey ayy Suisnaxa sasueIswno Surenualxa Jo aieme aJe A3yl ased uj dais yoea Je paysiou aq pjnoys [edidulig Jo/pue pss
-Buui0lny awoy Joj paJlajal agq pInoYs SYaam z ueyl aJow Jo sazuasqe pajedpuy
‘sAep aA[IN23s5u0d 9 SuIpaddxa aJuasqe AUE J0) 32140 SASINU {00YIS 3y} U} Pajly 3q ISnw 3sndxa s,uepisAyd v
*1334OM [BJI0S |OOYIS B 0} PaJidjal aq [fim uolledisLaa s,uep|siyd e 1noyum sAep aa;zndasuod § 1oj Juasqe uapnis Auy
‘uinjad s uapnis ayl uodn sasuasqe s,juapnis ay} Suiuiejdxa asnoxa USPMM & puas |jeys uejpsend/iualed ay)
LZET/9ZET 1@ ‘OTTH-8SL ‘92140 dUepualY 3Y1 ||ed |jeys ueipiens/iualed ayl |00Yds WO JUISUE S JUBPNIS € UBYM

‘gUewoNad Juapnls

unpeduly Ajganedau

Jiyodal sdd
10 [e1JB)a1 UOISIBAIQ
Suld : S3IUIsSqe OF

*panpayas dulzesw
Juapnis-weal
*|00Y3S YIim oM 03

PoOUSISSE S1oI0MISED

"apew aq ued

0O 0 O0OO0COOC O

‘wresp:Z st Aep |00yds ay3 Jo ueys ayl

3in0say
AT 10 ($22/55a
03 [21I3J3Y anuandLd
[0i550d pue 19e3u0d
JUSIEJ : s3Judsqe §7

‘Bugeaw
Juaied !s3Iudsqe 0g

‘papiacad sa31nosal
pue pejuod
juaseg :SaJuUIsqe ST

‘Suasw weay
wapnis :sajuasqe OT

BEETTR)
juoied pue Supsaw
jua3pnls : Sadudsqe §

‘pousad
T 3§00 pua uey
J2)€] OU apew aq 0}
ey -asnseayy Aajes
- 3juasqe  yoed
404 pasn Sujjjed-oqoy

uogewsojul [eJauan aduIsqy

"S90UBISWINDIID UO paseq AJeA AeW SUOIIOE pue sdays ‘aping e S| mojaq Heyd MOJJ ayL,
"juasqe Ajjeauolyd paJsapisuod aq ued Yuow yoea [0oyds jo sAep ajdnod e ssiw oym sjuapnis :ajou o3 Jueniodwi sl y| “3ou
40 9AIINJ3SUOD 3 UBD SAep 3say] 'PaSNIXaUN JO PasNIXa Jaylaym ‘uoseas Aue 1oy ‘sAep [00YIS Ay} JO %OT Suissiw sluapnls WiSidajuasqy JIuoIy)

‘spoddns pue uoiuanIIW
Ajres ySnouyy wsiaauasqe JUoIYd 3dNpaJ 0] Y4oMm [jim ssauled Ajunwiwiod pue sajjjwe) ‘j0oyIs ay} ‘pud jeyl 0] jajuepualie Jooyds poos yum
ui8aq saJniny ySug -Jauuew aalesoqe||od ‘aauoddns e ul wis1azuasqe uoayd yum SulS8nals ase oym sayjiwes pue syuapnis poddns o) T@seding

1SaINpadoid 9oUasqy 03 asuodsay

LT0Z-9T0T
Jooyds ysiH °Js “if puejiod
91npPadolid 3duepuslly aAileioqe||o)

ISIq jooyds A1D pabuaejuy

éﬁ%

.—UHH.N—..H.HOU



x0p°£T-9T SHSMIEYDIMO]] 3Juepuadliy\3uepually\sweidoid yoddns\:s

1981U0) Judled PUE SUOIIURIBQ |00YIS JBYY T — [B1I33Y
1983U0D JUBJEd PUB UOIUSIAQ [00YIS JBYY — |BLIDJBY €
uonualAQ Youn — |eudydY 2

Bulule — e1RjRY (T =
:SMO||0} SB 3 [|IM S3IpJe] PasNIXaun 404 salljeusd

"$Se|2 0} JUaPNIS aY3 JWpe [Im ssed Siyi "3 duepuanly ayl Aq pausis ssed e aAIa3l ||IM |OOYDS 0} 31e| SUIALLIE SJUAPMS
‘ApJe1 Suiaq 104 3sNIXa USTIM B U3IM 31440 3duepualie ay} 03 Lodas 1snw Sy:/ Ja3se [0oyds 03 Suiaiise Juapms Auy

o
o
(o)

*Gp:L Je sujdaq Aep jooyasayl e

TUOEWI0}U| [EJ9UID) SSaulpie] [0oydS

‘awioy Juas

{e4Jagal pue eI
juased ‘suopuslap
jooyas Jaye

Z ‘Bupjaaw juapnis
:SapJey pasnaxaun
310W 10 gz

‘awoy Juas

|e413424 pue }Ieod
judied ‘uonuajap
[ooyas saye

T ‘Sunjaaw uapnis
:$3IPILY PAsSNIXauUn
910w 10 ST

‘3W0Y JUas |e443)3)

‘uopullap Youn|

1 ‘Gupasw jJuapms
:sa|pJe) pasnaxaun
31001 10 OT

Pejuodjuaied pue
|ed13y34 pue Sujuiem
uapMIs yum Bunasw
:S3IpJe} pasnaxaun g

‘pPolad T jo pua
uey) Jale| ou 3Ipew
1 2q 03 |jeD ‘ainseany
Alajes — asjuasqe yaea
104 pasn Suijed-oqoy

«534NPIJ0ILd Ssaulpie] 0} asuodsay




7L

00°SLL'OLE $ 1 67'T80'VEL'EEG 00°655°LE8°TZ6 00°65S'TE8'TZ6
880L6€°0 | z98zZ€ ¢ | 9629880000 | 00°595°£Z8 00'T |00'695°428 00'595°'£T8 uaplig
880L6€°0 | Ev'S60'E9 $ [ 09/tLToLT10 | 00'ZL1°668'8ST [ 00°'T | 00°2LT'S68°8ST 00°Z£1°568'8ST HEIA
¥8066€°0 | €6'7Z9 $ | £5v589T00°0 | ¥8'89L'ELS'T $66'0 | 00'006'69S‘T 00°006'S9S'T Jaaden
880L6€°0 |8Z'TZL $ | zzesve1000 | 00°ETH'9TS’T 00T | 00'ETH'9T8‘T 00°ETY'918'T piopeH
880L6€°0 | €8'9T868 s | 6620vzzrzo | 00'06v'881°922 | 00'T | 00°06t'88T'9ZT 00°06v881'92Z 2|lIApue|LI0)
L6TSOY'0 | T6'£81'9TT § | 99€0£0€85°0 | SvzL9'Zev'vvS | 860 | 00'6TO'vYS'EES | 00°000°9 | 00'6TO'BES EES puejuo)
passassy

0007 s2d pasn anjep anJj jo aley uonndwaxy
ey xej uojysodoid uoiododd anjepansy  zyenby anjep passassy A3azp anjep passassy umopr
or'o S 3nJj uo ajey xey
00°SLL'OLE $ Aa1 xeL
LT-9702 Ajuo Aseaqn

00°ZE6'900°LT  $ 000000000'T 6Z'T8O0'VEL'EEE 00°65G°LEB'TT6 00°655°T€B'2Z6
T6BETZ'8T | 8T'ELO'ST $ | 9629880000 | 00595228 00'T | 00°595°£28 00°595°£Z8 uaphig
T68ETT'8T | S5'660'V68'C $ | 09stst0LT'0 | 00°TLT'S68'BST | 00'T | 00°ZLT'S68'8ST 00°ZLT'S68'8ST N3aA
61vS0E'8T | 9r'v99°8C $ | £5¥5891000 | ¥8'89L'ELS'T §66°0 | 00°006'59S'T 00°006'§9S'T | Jaade
768ETZ'8T | S6'EBD'EE $ | zzesy61000 | 00'ETH'ITE'T 00'T | 00°€ET¥'9T8‘T 00'ETV'9T8'T ployeH
T68ETT'8T | 08'2LL'6IT'Y $ | 6620vzzve0 | 00'060'881°922 | 00'T | 00°06v'88E'9ZC 00°06t°881'92Z 3|lIApue|0)
€18585'81 | 90°'8€Z'916'6 $ [ 99e0s0e85°0 [ Srzzo'zev'vvs | 860 | 00°6T0'VYS'EES | 00°000°9 | 00'6TO'BES'EES pueju0)
Passassy

000T 4ad pasn anjep anyy jo aey uondwiaxy
aey xej uoiiodoad uojyuodosd anjep anJj jezjjenb3 anjep passassy Ads3) anjep passassy umoy,
ST0Z 18t $ 3nJ] uo ey xey

LT-9T0¢ lueliep| xej
1911510 jooyas Ay pasdieju3 puejiod

00°2€6°900°LT $

Ana xey

LT-910¢ Ajuo jooyds

910Z/1/L




Ayduniy yupnr

[asuoQ ueA auejy

A103319 aunsuyd

wo0qapis jaiueq

1j01eN uyor

uLuo 13uer plemoH-sineQ essijay
00°L0L'LLE LT ¢ 000000000T 6ZT80'VEL'EED 00'655'L£8'2T6 00°'655°'T€82Z6
860T9°8T | 08'TOV'ST $ | 9629880000 | 00°S9S°LT8 00t 00'995°£2Z8 00°595°'L¢8 uaphug
86019'8T | 66'V6T°LS6'C ¢ | 0941470410 | 00'ZLT'S68'8ST 00T 00'241°9568°8ST 00°ZL1'S68'8ST jann
St0L'8T 8E'682'6C S | £S¥S89T00°0 | ¥8'89L'ELS'T 6660 | 00°006'S9S°T 00°006'995‘T Jaaden
860T9'8T | ET'SO8B'EE ¢ | Z2esy6T000 | OOETV'918'T 00T 00°€IY'918°T 00'ETY'918'T piopeH
860T9'8T | £€9'685'60C'Y $ | 66£0¥2Z¥Z°0 | 00°06¢'881'9CC 00T 00°06v'881°9ZC 00'06¥'881°92Z [slitnpuepao)
TOT66'8T | 86'STY'ZETOT ¢ | 99€020€85°0 | Sv'2/9TEV VIS 860 00'6TO'vS €EES 000009 | 00'6TO'BES'EES pue|u0d
passassy
0001 Jad pasn  aneA anig jo ajey uondwaxy
ajey xey uoiodosd uojsodosd anjepaniy  zyenby anjep passassy A3 anjep passassy umoy
19'ST ¢ 3nJj uo Aley xey
00°Z0L°LLE'LT $ Ao xe|

LT-9T0¢C uelepp xel
1PIAIS|@ [00Yas Au) padieju3 puejiol

LT-9T0T |100YdS 3 Aseuqiy




d

This Agreement made this 1* day of September, 2016, by and between the Board of Cooperative Educational Services, Sole
Supervisory District, Onondaga, Cortland & Madison Counties, 110 Elwood Davis Rd., Liverpool, NY 13088 (USPS: PO Box 4754,
Syracuse, New York 13221) (hereinafter the “BOCES”) and Cortland Enlarged City School District, 1 valley View Drive,
Cortland, NY 13045 (hereinafter the “Lessor”).

AGREEMENT FOR FACILITY USE AND PROVISION OF ANCILLARY SERVICES — SCHOOL YEAR

1. _Property to be Leased: Rooms at: Cortland High School (1) = 1 Total Room
2. Termof Lease: Ten (10) months commencing September 1, 2016 and expiring midnight, June 30,
e 2017,
3. _Payment Terms:
$5,000 annual rent per classroom Total 1 room = $5,000.00
$2,500 annual fee per classroom for ancillary services Total 1 room = $2,500.00

(such as gym and art for the Exceptional Education classrooms)

TOTAL: $7,500.00

Three payments: December 1, 2016, March 1, 2017, June 1, 2017

F

4. _Intended Use of Property by BOCES: Special Education

Ly

Services to be Furnished by the Lessor: Facilities:

° Heat, air conditioning (if available), electricity, custodial
services (including paper supplies)

. Normal maintenance and minor repairs

° Telephone with long distance access
Network technology/Internet access {available no less
than one week prior to start of school)

e Access to computer lab and library

° Access to a photocopy machine

° Access to Interactive Whiteboard if installed in room

Ancillary:

° Nursing Services

° All services relating to mainstreaming as identified in

each student’s IEP

Access to breakfast and lunch programs

Access to guidance counselors as needed for scheduling

Network technology support

6. Services to be Furnished by the BOCES: Instructional staff

Instructional equipment

Classroom furniture unless district offers to include

with room at no additional cost

° Classroom technology equipment unless alternate
arrangements are made with OCM BOCES Administrator

° Support for OCM BOCES technology equipment

The BOCES shall provide liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000
Insurance: comprehensive general liability with a $5,000,000 umbrelia for any claims with
respect to its actions.

I~

In the event that a student is injured while participating in any ancillary service
provided by the Lessor, the Lessor shail hold the BOCES harmless for such claim
8. Indemnification: and shall indemnify the BOCES for any damages paid or judgment rendered
against the BOCES, including any legal fees and costs incurred by the BOCES in
defending such claims.

ONONDAGA-CORTLAND-MADISON BOCES CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board President Date Board President Date




Ceortland

Cortland, New York 13045

Enlarged City School District

Kimberly Vile

Director of Business Services
kvile@cortlandschools.org

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
1 Valley View Drive

Business Office |
(607) 758-4100
Fax: (607) 758-4109

To:  Michael Hoose, Superintendent

From: Kimberly Vile, Director of Business Services KAV

Date: Julyl, 2016
Re:  Surplus Buses

It is the recommendation of the Business Office to surplus the following buses. It is further recommended to
trade in the buses resulting in a reduced purchase price of the new buses that were approved to be purchased

during the 2016-17 school year as noted below. Trading in the higher mileage buses for newer models with
enhanced safety features and current warranties assists us with providing the safest way to transport students

and the most cost efficient way to maintain our fleet.

Bus #22
Bus #25
Bus #27
Bus #28
Bus #30

21 Passenger with Wheelchair lift
66 Passenger
66 Passenger
66 Passenger
66 Passenger

Trade value
Trade value
Trade value
Trade value
Trade value

Please let me know if you have any further questions. Thank you.

$2,500
$5,000
$7,500
$7,500
$13,500



Cortland

Eniarged City Schoxdl Districl

Kimberly Vile
Director of Business Services
kvile@cortlandschools.org

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

1 Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045

Business Office
(607) 758-4100
Fax: (607) 758-4109

To:  Michael Hoose, Superintendent

From: Kimberly Vile, Director of Business Services KAV

Date: July1, 2016
Re:  Repair Reserve Utilization

It is the recommendation of the Business Office to approve the utilization of up to $81,905 to be utilized out of
the repair reserve to complete the work noted below. This resolution will occur after the public hearing that will

be held on July 5.

Repair Reserve Projects 2016/2017

Project description

New water softener

Tennis court fence repair - gates
Painting upper gym

Roofing - AHU10

Roofing - Parker kitchen exhaust
Barry wall panels

Concrete cutting - sidewalks
Concrete cutting - sidewalks
Concrete cutting - sidewalks
Concrete cutting - sidewalks
Parking lot sealing & striping
Parking lot sealing & striping
Parking lot repairs

Parking lot repairs & sidewalks
Window seal replacement

School
High school
High school
High school
High school
Parker
Barry

High school
Randall
Smith

Virgil

High school

Kaufman Center

Virgil
High school
Randall

Please let me know if you have any further questions. Thank you.

Estimated cost

$6,000.00
$5,000.00
$9,400.00
$2,540.00
$675.00
$1,890.00
$2,470.00
$2,240.00
$920.00
$920.00
$31,100.00
$11,000.00
$2,700.00
$3,800.00
$1,250.00
$81,905.00



Administrative Services

6820 Thompson Road
P.O. Box 4754

Syracuse, NY 13221
PHONE: (315) 433-2614
FAX: (315) 437-4816

Memo

To: School Business Officials e 4 08
From: Deborah Ayers /W/ g yourABp(:,ar:g,:r S
Date: June 20, 2016

Re: 2016-2017 Certification of Initial Contract (AS-7)

Attached below is a copy of the OCM BOCES Certification of Initial Contract (AS-7)
for the 2016-2017 school year. Please note that the amounts indicated in the
“Adjustments To Date” column represent amounts that were unit cost changes from
other BOCES and also your request/changes to the other BOCES. In addition, you
will see the change in Rental and Capital Budget which nets to a $0.

Please have your President and/or Clerk of the Board sign and retum one (1) copy to
our Business Office by JULY 25, 2016. Please retain a copy for your files.

The contract reflects the revenue approved by the OCM BOCES Board of Education
on May 19, 2016. Please do not make any adjustments to this contract.
Adjustments for the 2016-2017 school year will be processed and be reflected
throughout the year in your billing and in your final contract.

Please note that by signing the AS-7 your district is authorizing the 2016-2017 Unit
Cost Methodology.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at (315) 433-2614.

Thank you for you assistance in this matter.

DAz {RE CEIYV ED

CORTLAND CITY SCHOOL
DISTRICT BUSINESS OFFICE



00°0v9°'61 000 00°0v9'61 00°0¥9'61 HNOH Y¥3d 00000 ¥8SL'T pasiedw) Ajlensia OvE 0vE
0.°€82'99 000 0.°€82'99 000 314 J18d 0000°169'v6 00040 1sidesay ) feaisAyd 010" LEE
00°008'9Y 000 00°008'0Y 00°008'0% 00000 0000°0¢ sye)sissy buiyoeal Q3S 9v.L'€62
65°GSE' by 000 65°6SE v 65°GSE'PY 0000°0 006.°¥1 sisidesay | Se0MIBS PaleldY QIS SY.L €62
00°58Y°92S 000 00°684'925 000 314 18d 0000°660'SE 0000°GL a3s 004°€62
00'05.'6 000 00°0S.'6 00°05.°6 00000 00s2'9 sjue)sissy Suiyoea] jeaq 9vL'082
00°009'¥L 000 00°009'v1 00°009'%L 00000 PEEEE sisidesay | ao1nag pajeRy Jead Syl 082
00'9¥2'cE 00°0 00'9%2'cE 00l 314 Jad 0000°'SYZ'€E 0000t (0°1) yeaq - pasedw) Buueay 00L°082
00°021'9.2 000 00°0Z1L'9.2 00021'9.2 0000°0 0000°2L} suesissy buijoeal Wy31 9pL €92
22'58.'682 000 7268L'682 22°68L'6£2 00000 £2v6°'8Y sisidesay ) seomies pajedy INV3L SbL'€9Z
00°096'89L 000 00°096'891 000 314 ¥3d 0000°26L'€E 0000°G JIVAS 002°€92
00'880'ELY 00°0 00'880'ELY 000 314 18d 0000°Z6L'E€E 00001 (paddeaipuen AldninN) WY3L 001°€92
00°008°'€9L 000 00°008°'€9L 00°008'€91 00000 0000°S0} swe)sissy Buiyoea] HYLS 9bL b2
00°259'€0L 000 00°259'€01 00°259'€0L 00000 86v0've sidesay | Sa0IAIBS pRleeY HVLS Sh.L vEeZ
00'264'252 000 00'261'252 000 314 18d 0000°910°'L2 000021 HVLS 001422
£16zL'8s8 000 £1°6Z1'88 £1°6Z1'88 L1OVHINOD-X 0000°0 0000°0 151 1ea11 Aeq id Burung 064802
00'€65'€L 000 00°€65°€L 000 314 18d 0000°LLL'8 0000'6 uoISIA MeN 00L°L0L
08°'664'96. 000 08'6EY'96. 000 314 49d 0000°LLL'8 000¥°26 onp3 yoay g J8aIed 0007101
L£'8L2'02 000 1£'812'02 6L vavmy 006v°L 0000'50.'T sopyoed (epded 0Z0°200
L'9L8'v6 000 Lr9L8'v6 919 vAvMY 00S0°SE 0000'50L'Z sefIoe Jo {ElUdY 010°20C
95°695'v8 000 95°695'v8 9z'LL vavmyd 009Z°LE 000060.'2 uogensIuIwpy 010100
15095 paxid "ON 1euag

uaung ; jweiboid

10B1JUO0Y) JUBLINY 10} Siseq

13502 pajea|put ay) je

1eak jooyss 2|-91.0Z auj Buunp sesjaiag Bupmofjog ay) Jed puosas ayy jo Aued ayj 0} apiaoid o) saaibe Aqaiay Hed 3say ay3 jo Aped pies ayl ‘JHOSIAIHL MON

‘ME7 UOIIEONPT 3Y} JO 15056 SUONVAS JO SUOISIAOId By} JaPUN ‘S3ANSNI) [00YIS PUB UOHEINPA JO SPIROQ YYiM Sjudwaalbe
0Jul J3}UD O} PIZLIOYINE UII] SEY PUE MOJaq SadIAIag panasdde ayy apiacid o} pazuoyine AInp uaaq sey Jed Jsiy ay} jo Aued seasaym eyl ‘HIASSINLIM

"Jed puoaas ayy jo Aped ‘qs A1 puepio) puE

“yed 351y ay) Jo Aued ‘S3I04 NOSIAVIN-ONVILEOD-VOVANONQ au) usamiaq pue Aq 9102 ‘AInf j0 Aep is| Siy} spew LNIJWIIAHOV SIHL

saoiAlag jeuonesnpy aAnesadoo?) 404 J9BSU0D

LIZEL AN ‘ASNOVYAS
avoy NOSJdWOH.L 0289

$3004 NOSIAVIN-ANV1LYO0J-VOVANONO



0s°'ece 000 o0g'eee 000 JnoH Jed 00009 00SZ°LE KoA3op - aouepuUSNY JO JudjeaiNbl 0Z0'E9Y
oo'zoL'zL 000 002042k 000 314 48d 0000'vEQ'Y 0000°€ fouajeanb3 (ooyas Y6IH 01095y
00°052'2 000 00°052'2 00°0s2'e LOVHINOO-X 00000 00000 $3004 1S BuweaT souelsia 061°0SY
p£'929 00°0 v€'929 $€°929 LOVHLINOO-X 0000°0 0000°0 oBamsQ Buyp ag youu3 Aiojesoldx3 Zeb LIy
00°SPL'Y 000 00°SYL'y 00'SrL'y LOVHINOO-X 00000 00000 abamsQ sisanbay youu3 Aojesoldx3 L6V LLY
00°002't 000 00°002't 000 1OVHLINOD-X 0000°002°L 0000°L oBamsQ -aseg youu3 Alojesoldx3 06 Lib
P6°¥SS'E 000 v6'vSS'e p6'vSS'e LOVHINOO-X 00000 00000 oBamsQ - Byo g suy Buiuuopad Zev'9Ly
00'v80'€Z 000 00¥80'€2 00'v80°€2 1OVHINOD-X 00000 0000°0 ofamsQ - sisanbay suy Bujuuopad L6 9Ly
00'569°2 000 00°669°'2 000 1OVHINOD-X 0000°669'Z 0000°L oBamsQ - aseq sUy Buluuopad 06v°9L¥
00°0L9'GE 000 000L9'GE 00'019'GE joenuod-xX 00000 0000°0 ebnAeD wawaaiby suy Bujuuopad L6y gy
006202 000 00'5.0'2 000 LOVHINOO-X 0000°620°2 0000°L ebnAe) aseg suy Buluuopad 06Y°ZLY
00°02L 000 0002L 00°02L joelUOD-X 0000°0 00000 1S1 paseq [e)dsoH 060" LY
00°0¥9'2 000 00°0v9'2 000 wex3 Jad 0000°08 0000'€E SUOREOYIPOLL /M SWEXT YIS Jswwns 0v0'90y
00°085°2 000 00°085'2 000 wex3 184 0000°09 0000°EY SUONEOYIPOW O/M SWEXT YOS Jswuwng 0£0°90%
00°00S°LE 000 00°005°LE 000 juspnyg Jad 0000°0Sy 00000 AMS 1004oS Jawwng Z10°90¢
00°080°tY 000 00°060'€Y 000 epns Jad 0000°0LE 0000°6€1 |00ydS Jewwng 010904
00°208'822 000 00'208'822 000 314 i8d 0000°€PE'L 0000°vL Awapeay yoa) maN sfslieA usAas 02160t

00°9£8'v51L 000 00'9€8‘vSL 000 314 Jad 0000°9L0'vL 0000°11 SV 061°01L0°G0¥
uonesnp3z aApewsd)y 010°508
00°00t°01 000 00°00v°0t 000 juepnis Jod 0000°008 0000°€L S3IpNIS auUBMOEPUOPY 010°E0t
00°292'9 000 00°292'9L 00°292'9L HNOH ¥3d 0000°0 19916 Jeaq auj Jo Jayoea] Juelsunj 09¢€°09¢
00°G.S'E 000 00'G.S'€ 000 JNoH Jod 0000°€L 000052 suoneniea ABojoipny 020°85¢
08°LI6'LY 000 08°LL6'LY 000 314 48d 0000°0LE‘OLL 008€0 3dv'AbBojoipny-2o1n1aS PaleIdY 010°'8S¢
JoRHUOD 1500 poxid siseg 1500 90IA19S "ON [el19¢
feniuy LNy : jwesboic

19B1UOY JUaLINY 10} Siseq
as Auo puejuo)

11-9102 1esA [ooyog

$3208 NOSIGVIN-ONVLY0D-VOVANONO

SaoIAIag [BUOlEINPT aANRIad00Y) 10§ JoB1U0D

LIZEL AN ‘ASNOVYAS
avoy NOSJWOHL 0z89

$3904 NOSIAVIN-ONV1.LY00-VOVANONO



00°€86'V 00°0 00°E86'V 00'€86't 00000 00000 Bunoog/she/sdoys) o [BUORIPPY 0E£0"LPS
00°L15'02 00°0 00°LLS'0C 00°0 jousia Jad 0000°11S'02 0000°L YAVMY 0005-1002 1oMsIq wnipsiy 200°LLO°LYS
aseg Bunooag/sheq/doysiiom LLO"LYS
00°S¥9'vlL 00°0 00°5p9'v1 000 louisiqg Jad 0000°Sy9'pL 0000'L 894 asegVv ? [D 0L0°LbE
00'628 000 00°'sz8 00°628 00000 0000°tL sued seday s8o1AI8S (E21UYDDL LZO" LS
00'605'92 00°0 0060592 00°0 vAvMY 18d 0008°6 0000°60L'C Jieday Av 2 20MS (B2ILYDAL LOO'0LOLYS
S3JIAIRS [eIIUYIDY OLO" LS
GLOvE'6L 000 SLO0vE'6i 000 VYAVMY J3d 00S1°L 00006042 1O3INNOOEIPW LO0'0L0'0YS
Aseiqi oapia/willd 0LO°OVS
00°000'SL 000 00°000'SL 00°000'SL 00000 0000°L solydes) feuogonnsu| LLO"L2¢
00'80.'€ 000 00'80.'€ 000 uosiad 13d 0000°9€2‘L 0000°€ Auo Buues) Z1-9 » pauusiu| 950°050°80S
00'9ze'e 000 009ze'e 000 uosiad t8d 0000°€99°L 00002 s|euajew Buiuies o/m 1s0D 010°050°80S
uonuaAiaiu| AaeIa1] PBjaAsT 050°80S
00°000'SL 000 00°000'G1 000 1oUIsIq 484 0000°000°S1L 0000°} S30IAIBG JapeaT Jayoea] 0e0'80¢
00'009'cZ 000 00°009'c2 00°0 Jayoea] 1ad 0000°0S6'2 00008 yoequo) Buinupuo) 0Z0"80¢
0000t 000 00°00% 00°00t joe[U0D-X 00000 00000 1S Juawanoidwi |00YaS 064 90¢
oo'LzL'y 000 oo'LzL'y oo'LeL'y joenuod-X 00000 00000 1S1. p3 abs|joD oL ss320Y 06Y"Y0¢
00°005'9 00°0 000059 00°00S'9 00000 0000° asuaor) bujuiean aurj-uQ uosiead z00'0£0°ZLY
00°00v'2 00°0 00°00%'2 000 894 aseg 0000°00v°'C 0000} a4 aseg) Bujwean suj-uQ uosIedd LO00E0'ZLY
suonjeslddy - joauuo) Buiiea-3 0£0°ZLt
00°000'L 000 00°000't 00°000°L 00000 0000°L duy piatd lenpip-uod buries-3 1000202
sabieyq 19Yj0-19auu0) Buiwiesq-3 0Z0°ZLt
00°0s9'c 000 00°059'€ 000 994 aseg 0000°059°€ 0000°1L jo8uu0) Buwieat-3 L00'0LOZLY
yauuo) ujwieat-3 010°ZL
1€°299 00°0 1€°299 1£°299 J0BHUOD-X 0000°0 00000 $3208 1S1v03 06169t
oenuo) 1S0Q paxi4 siseg 1509 1509 aieyg ERIYELS ‘ON [eHd¢
jentuy juaung ’ jun Knuend jweiboic
JoBNUOY JuaLINY 10} Siseq
as Ao puepiod

L1-9102 JesA [00yds

$3008 NOSIAVIN-ONVILIO0D-VOVANONO

$92|A19G [eUOlEINPT aAEIad00Y) 10} JORIUOD

LZEL AN ‘ISNIVYUAS
avod NOSJdINOHL 0289

$3009 NOSIAVIN-ONV1LY0J-VOVANONO



00'059'€ 000 00'059'c 000 894 aseq 0000°059'E 0000°} 08PIA B|quiasul 0L°0Z1 295
00'285'21L 000 00°285'2) 0028524 0000°0 0000°} (894 @suad|) sweaTAN 90b°0Z1'29S
00°000'2 00°0 000002 000 @a4 aseq 0000°000'2 00001 (924 aseg) swea AN S01°021°295
00'00S°L 00°0 00°008'2 00°005'L 00000 0000'} suofisinboy 81emyos 1.00°0ZL 295
alemyog jeuonansuj 0Z}'Z95
90'6.0'9 000 90'620'9 90'640'9 0000°0 0000°4 Bujuiel) uonesyddy aul-uo £00°0LL'29S
00°219'6y 000 00°ZL9'st 000 314 48d 0000°0€0'FLL 000t°0 ays-uonesbajul @ ¥dng Nsu| G00°0LL"29
00°00€'6 000 00°00€'6 000 Jousig Jad 0000°00€'6 0000°} sfeq ¢ - [q0 wea Jo Jas uowWWoD Zo0 0kl 298
ubisaq 'g ABojouyaay [euonINIISU| 011295
00°0Z¢£'sZ 000 00°02£°¢2Z 00°02¢'62 00000 0000°L seopuag pabeueyy Buguud [eN6IG 2£0°29S
00°005‘9 000 00°005'9 00°005'9 0000°0 0000°4 sobieyn sbesenp xos8X £00°0£0°29S
00°26¢'801 000 00°26v'80L 00°26¢'80}4 0000°0 0000°} aseaT xosexX 1L00'0£0°29S
aseaT JajdodpIajulid 0£0°29S
£1'v01'8S1 000 £1'y0v'8S1 £1'70p'8S1L 0000°0 0000'L asea azempieH ABojouyoay nsu| Z00°020°295
15809012 000 15'809°042 15'809'012 00000 0000°L asean azempieH ABojouyoal Asul L00°020°29S
$ase97 Yoy, 0Z0°Z9S
10°260'S 000 L0'2Z6Y'S L0'26'S 0000°0 0000°1 sjoaloid ABojouysay Joj souelnsu| §L0°01L0°29S
uoddng AGojouysay [euojonssul 01L0°Z9S
00'9L1°2 000 009.L°2 000 wWooIsseD Jad 0000°2€ 0000'89 Bujuiel| 8ous|S [IN4 LOO0LY LYS
Buuiesg yy 39uUd[OS 018" LYS
00°0£9 000 00°0€9 000 uosiad J8ad 0000°S0L 00009 %001 J& |18 @ouBs8juoD SIS SLLLbS
00'9.8 000 00'9.8 000 Buiping Jad 0000'9.8 0000°} sjuauodwod L00'0S9°LPS
1oy Ajubiq 059" LbS
00'062'2 000 00'062'2 000 Aeq@ 18d 0000°05L 0000'€ doys>uop VL1390 Aeq (INd 200°005°LbS
00°5.8°L 000 00'6.8'L 000 Aeq Jed 0000°GLE 0000'S doys)uom vL30 Aeq JlEH L00'00S LYS
89)A138 JSSY Y29, p3 dwoD 005" Lt
00°000°SS 000 00°000°SS 00°000°6S 00000 0000°0 ewanoxduw| 100YOS VY B 1D OLY LS
00°0¥8'9 000 00'0¢8'9 00°0¥8'9 00000 00000 spuadns/senisqns v @ 10 OLE Lt
00'52S 000 00°52S 000 uediniied Jad 0000°62S 0000°} sjusuodwo) LO0'GLZ LPS
%004 e 11!a Bujusee] pasegq jo9(oid S1Z" Lyt
1oeUOD ajeqg ol joBAUOD 150D pPaxid siseg 1509 1S0D aleys ERIYELS ‘ON {eliag
uanngy mocwEumJ.—B\ feniug uauung i nun 3«5:&:0 \Emumohn
joBUOY JUBLNY 10} Siseqg
as Ang puepso)d

£1-9102 Je8A |00Ydg

$3204 NOSIAYIN-ONV1LIO0D-VYOVANONO

saoiAleg [euoneanps aAne1adood 1oj Joeuo)

LLZEL AN ‘ISNOVUAS
avoy NOSdINOHL 0289

$3008 NOSIAVIN-ONVT1LYOI-VOVANONO



00°09€' 000 00°09¢'y 000 Buiping s8d 0000°2.8 0000°S a|pung SH/SW aseqejeq-g auluQ zZ00'6vt 2L
au| ssaud Areiqi ujodulT :a¥ved 6vy'ZLS

00'6¥9 000 00'6v9 000 Buipiing J8d 0000°6¥9 0000t UoROYUOU {DUI) SNid SH 1SIBAON 800°0FY ZLS

00°225 00°0 00225 00°0 Buipiing Jad 0000225 0000t oljoyuou [3ul) Snid 8-X I1SIIBAON #00°0vY ' 2LS
093sq3 Oyir'ZLS

00'%90'LZ 000 00'790'22 00v90°L2 oUsIa 5ed 0000°0 00000 [e10ads 1ousiq UOAN 050°621'2.S

00°0/6'S 000 00°0.6'S 000 Buiping J8d 0000'+6L°L 0000'S aaloig'seI‘wiuy b IIv-09a2d Z1L0'62v'2LS
ssald auoysded 6Zy°Z.LS

00°SSE 000 00°6S€ 000 Buipiing Jad 0000°SSE 0000°L Kio}si ueouswy 40 sjeuuy $00°8ZY 2LS

Z.°089 000 FAN] 000 pu3 6pig J8d 00vS°0 0000'891°L 008=< il0au3 6p|g uoyIP3 |100Y3s [00'8ZY LS
auluQ eduueLg 8ZYZLS

08LLLL 000 08'LLL'L 000 pu3 Bpig 124 00012 0000855 awjloug g-) sapels) “ir dod ulelg 200°L2h'2LS

06°655'2 000 06'655'Z 000 uu3 6pig Jad 000€°2 0000°E4L'L ewijou] g-¢ sapeld dod ulelg 100° L2y TLS
dod ujeiq [zZp°zLS

00°0s8 000 00058 000 vavmys 0000°058 0000°L +10G'} 834 aseg Z00'0Ly'2LS
Aieiqiny suljuQ 934 aseq QL TLE
00°00S'¥ 000 00°006'y 000 Buipiing 1od 0000°05L 00009 sones Bojeled uolun 012°2.¢

00°000'8 000 000008 00°000'8 00000 0000°L spuadns/sqns-siooyos [8Po L0 0LL'E9S
spuadiig/sqns-sjooyas [3Pol 0LL E9¢

00°066'€ 000 00°066'E 000 994 aseg 0000°066'€ 0000°L (224 aseg) s|ooyas [BPOWN 1L00°0L0€9S
$|00Y3S |3pO 01.0°€9¢

00052 000 00°0S. 000 Jojasunod Jad 00007051 0000°S 17UnoY JA V) 10841G PIND-SUIUBD G90'0vL'296

00°0SS'L 000 00°05S't 000 @94 aseg 0000°05S'} 0000°L 8susal 1si1q) 198410 PIND-sUBY Z90°0F L '29S
IEMYOS 92UEPIND OF7L"Z9%

00°GLL'LL 000 00°622°21 00°S2L'LL 00000 00000 voddng suonesunwwod-3 0LL°0€L°29S

00°002'€ 000 00°002'€ 00°00Z'S 00000 0000t abeubis (enbig 091°0€1°295

00°002'2 000 00°002'2 000 834 aseg 0000'002'2 00001 (woddng = Bupso)ubisaq ausqam LSL'0EL 295

00°00.'€ 000 00°00L'€ 0000L'E 0000°0 0000°L uisuao % Jwdinaq)ubisaq a)isqam 061 0E1'29S
suones|jddy qam 0€1°29¢
1509 paxid siseg 1509 1509 EFINES "ON [elId¢
juauny ’ nun jweiboic

19RIJUO JUALINY 10} Siseq
as Aug puepiod

L1-910T 1834 |00UOS

$3004 NOSIAVIN-ONV1LIO0D-VOVANONO

saaiAlag [euoneoanpg aAnesadoo) Joj Joenuo)

HZEL AN ‘ISNIVYUAS
avOy NOSJINOH.L 0289

$3004 NOSIAVIN-ANV1LH0J-VOVANONO



00°000'9L 000 00°000'91 00°000'91L 19VH1INOS-X 00000 0000°0 Woyns wayses Jubisul Z1-3 064 8BS

00088'C 000 00'088'C 00°088'2 8iqeueA 00000 00000 sweuboid Buipeayusiuc) [eybig 900°LL0'ELS

00°006 000 00°006 000 Buipiing Joad 0000°0S1 00009 g Jad/speojdn uosed yoddng aseq 00" LLO'E€LS

00002'L 000 00002, 000 6uipiing Jad 0000°002'L 00009 s8a4 aiemyos/ uawdinb3 snouea €00°LLO'ELS
ony Aiesqy Aunsea-nollod LLO'ELS

00642 000 00622 000 Hu3 6pig Jad 00€6°0 0000°00€ lloau3 Bpig 1oA0sIQ /M PMIS $00°06P°2LS
eipadojahauz joog PLOM 06p°2LS

82 Lv9'C 000 8T .v9' 000 pu3 6pig 52d 002ZL°E 0000'69L°L (aseq/m [aur 1snw) SH/PIN/HP 200°S8Y°2LS

00022 000 00022 000 @94 aseg 0000°02L 00001 SH/PIN/HI - 8seg |00 GBY'ZLS
uonuanald wsuelbe|d - upiwing S8Y'Z.S

00°656 000 00°656 000 Buipying 184 0000°656 0000°L SIND $epINDAIT Z00'Z8Y 2LS
2711 ‘areysbuuds Z8p'zLs

00°LLL'L 000 00°LLL'L 000 Buipiing Jad 0000°LLL'} 0000t (4os ybIH) sweln aINND 020°SLP'2LS

00°L¥8 000 00°'L¥8 000 Buipiing Ja4 0000°1¥8 00001 (Ir/PIN) swesd aNnD 610°SLY'2LS
ysenboud SLp°TLS

00'892'2 000 00'892'2 000 6pI9/00S1-0001 0000'892'C 0000t Suapms 00SL-0001 Apeay Yoieasay vS0'0LY 2LS

00°009 000 00°009 000 uu3 6pig Jad 0000°009 0000t 0001 < qQigAse3 800°0LY'ZLS

00°GLE'L 000 00°GL6°L 000 6uipiing Jad 0000°€8E 0000°'S axniaq s|quiny Z00'0Ly"2LS
SIOPUBA SNOUEBA 0LP'TLS

00°S0L‘L 000 00°S0L‘L 000 Buiping Jad 0000°S0L‘L 0000'L 6v-052 S (0002-0691 SIA) ISMN HY LEQ'69Y2.LS
ueqsmaN 69Y°Z LS

00°£9¢ 000 00°€9¢ 000 Buipiing Jod 0000°€9E 0000t 100'1< QIGBIPOON Z00'H9Y"2LS
$|00)3|POON 9" LS

00°0v.'2 000 00°0v.'2 000 Buipiing sed 0000°8HS 0000°S Xi|4 wopsald v10'09Y"ZLS

00615'2 000 006152 000 Buiping 484 0000°€0S 0000°S X|yonul LLO 09" 2LS
21)Se[0YIS/131101D 09T LS

00'812'S 000 00'812'S 000 6uipiing Jod 0000'8L2'S 0000°L Iajua) 32n0say auNjesoNT 9L0°SSY LS

00°S.E'Y 000 00'G.E'Y 000 Buipiing Joad 0000°GLE'Y 0000'} XD ut A10)SIH PHOM B SN ZLO'SSP'TLS

00°L8S°Z 000 00°185°2 000 Buipiing Jod 0000°185°C 0000°L XBU0Y Ul Sanss| (eqO[D 20O GG TLS
vavmy 6pig L0S =< 9[e9 S&'Z L
10B1)U0D 1509 paxid siseg 1509 ‘ON [ela¢
ey waung ’ Jwesbou

joBHUOY JUBLNY) 10} Siseqg
as Auo puepio)

£1-9102 lesA [ooyds

$3208 NOSIAVIN-ONVLLAOD-VOVANONO

saoiAlag [eUoEONPT aAle1ad00Y) 10} JOBIUOD

HZEL AN ‘ISNIVYAS
avod NOSJINOHL 0289
$3004 NOSIAVIN-ANV1.LI0J-VOVANONO



00°ZoL'e 000 oo'zot'e 00°0 314 43d 0000°v6 0000°cE sweiboid $3008/paddedlpueH 0L0°Z 1<
00°00L 000 00°00L 000 0000°00L 0000°L Jamol 0L0°0L€
000LL'S 000 00°0LL'S 00°0LL'S oejuod-xX 00000 0000°0 weulnd aowseg Buginuiosy 061" L0¢
SLE0T'L 000 §.e02'L SL€02'L 00000 0000°0 Buisienpy soiag Buniniey 0£0"90¢
08'vis't 000 08'viS'L 000 VYAvMY 00950 0000°50.°2 VavMy 8a1niag buninioay 020°90¢
00°20L°t 000 00°201'4 00°0 924 aseg 0000°L0L'L 0000°L aoineg Buginioay 010°90¢
00°000°'01 000 00°000°01 00°000'0L 0000°0 0000°0 Buissadoid OV1S 01£'60¢

06'895'| 000 06'895°L 000 VYAvMY J3d 00850 0000'502'C VAVMY - suojedddy ayed-3 L00'050°209
824 uopnesjddy epemy a1y 3 050°Z0¢

00°00¢'€ 000 00°00¢'c 00°0 Jousiq Jad 0000°00€°E 0000°L aoinag aseg-suonediiddy ajey-3 100°0v0°209
@94 uopesyddy aseq ajey 3 0v0°Z0¢

00°00S°L 000 00°00S'L 00°00S'L 00000 00004 1510 Buo-198uucosau) suoydalal |00 0£0°209
aouejsiq Buo 0£0°Zo¢

00°000'€E 000 00°000'€E 00°000°€E 0000°0 0000°L {e00-j0suuoosaju| duoydaiaL L00"0Z0Z09
auoydajaf (2207 0Z0°Z0¢

00'82Z't 00°0 00822’ 000 834 aseg 0000'82Z'€ 0000°L IS aseq Josuuoalsul suoydael L00010'209
994 921A198 J93UU0IAU| duoydalal 010°Z0¢

00°€62°09 000 00°€62'09 00'€6Z'09 000070 0000} SOMIaN Jaqld 10Wsig L00°00L L09
NJ0MISN J8q14 301S1a 001°10¢

00°008°'6% 000 00°008'6Y 00°0 usiq Jad 0000°008'6Y 0000} $3008 WO0-HoMBN (euoiBay AND L00°090°109
§3209 WIO-MOMIIN [euoibay AND 090" L0¢

00°00.4' 000 00002 000 JusIg Jad 0000°002°2 00001 90IAI9G asieg suofledlunLwiwodsiaL L00°0L0°L09
2994 aseg suonedUNWWoI3|3L 010° 10!

00°08v'8S 000 00°08p'8S 000 wooisseld Jad 0000°098 0000°89 (9-) sepei9) wesbaid |Ind 100°0L0°E6S
S)H a2udlIS 010°€6!
31eQ OL 1S09 paxid siseq 1509 ERIYELS ‘ON |e1ia¢
sjuausnipy uauny jwiesboie

J9BIUOD JUBLINY J0j Siseg
as Auo puejuo)

L1-910¢ JesA [ooyog

$3008 NOSIaVN-GNV1LI0O-VOVANONO

$391AI8G [BUOEINPT 9AREISd00Y) 104 JORIUCD

LLZEL AN ‘ASNIVHAS
avoy NOSdWOHL 0289
$30089 NOSIQVIN-ONV1LYO0D-VOVANONO



00°00S 00°0 00°00S 000 PWsiq s8d 0000°00S 0000°L Bui) N - Ifemaltd paziiesuad 80 00€ 029
0Z'L£6'0L 000 0Z°L€6'01L 0z°'1e6°04 00000 0000°1L uonosjold SnIIA panquisiq 50.4°00€°029
ZeoLL'LL 000 zTYLL'LL TAA AV AE 00000 0000°L $3sU3dMM apoIsUY £09°00€°029
9Z'60v°Cl 000 92°'601°2L 9z'60v'ClL 00000 0000°L SjoBQUOD doueUslUIey 00UOY ZZ5°00€°029
00'009'L 00°0 00°009'L 00°0 180y 184 0000°008 00002 aoueuluiR JBIN0Y NV 905 00€°029
00°0S4°L 00°0 00°0S.°L 00°0 Buipiing Jad 0000°052 0000°L uoddng - juswabeuely JONSIA LLP 00€°029
000882 000 00°088'C 00°088' 00000 0000°} emys/asempie- Juwabeueyy J0USIA OLY"00€ 029
0070098 00°0 00°009'8 000098 00000 0000°L uoneoddy juswabeuely saj|i0e 08E"00€ 029
00°00S°L 00°0 00°005°L 000 884 aseg 0000°00S°L 0000°L Suiuies) sesn sajoN sMoT LPE 00€°029
000081 00°0 00°008°L 000 Jasn 18d 0000°02 0000°06 S3sUd(T SBJON SMOT 9pE 00€°029
00°006'€ 000 00°006'¢ 00°006'C 00000 0000°L yoddng Jaaiag sajoN SMOT GE°00€°029
9zZ'8vl'L 000 gzeyL'l oz8vL'l 00000 0000°L sjoalosd ABjuyoa) Jof @ouelnsu| GEE Q0L 029
00°6.8°t 000 00°6.8°L 000 InoH i34 0000°GL 0000°52 SIH psloefuod-ueRIUYIBL UMIN Z0€'00€°029
00°0SL 000 00°0SL 000 qui fad 0000°0€ 0000°S2 yipmpueg jawaiu| 900°00€°029
suopesadQ 00€°02¢
00°000'9Y 000 00°000'9t 00°000°9% 00000 00000 yoddng ¢ Ja11 ¥1.0°091°029
00°000'62 00°0 00°000'62 00°000'6. 00000 00000 voddng | 4311 0L0°091°029
sadnag poddng [eatuyasy pabeue 091°02¢
00°0e2'y 000 00°0€2'v 000 juaunduo) Jad 0000°SEZ 0000°8} $394 $S302V JanaS-AI4 0E€°001°029
62'€69'0C 000 62'€69'02 000 VAVMY 0059 0000°50.'2 uoddng uopealddy ajeidwoD-N4 22€ 001029
00'GLL'9L 000 00°GLL'9L 00°0 894 aseq 0000°GLL'9L 0000°L 804 aseg-iebeueyy aaueul4 0Z£'00L 029
00°5€6'0L 000 00°GE6°0L 00°6€6'0L 00000 0000°L soueuajulepy sbexoed aiseg-W4 90€°001°029
00°00G'6 000 00°005'6 000 Jasn Jlad 0000°02 0000°S.t (824 asusor) ue|d bujweaAW LOL"00L°029
00°001°} 00°0 00°00L°L 000 824 aseg 0000°004'L 0000°L (934 aseg) SASVO/UEld Buiwes AW 001 00L"029
00°082°C 000 00°08Z'C 000 adojeauz Jad 0061°0 0000°000°24 uogtasu g Buyns %o8yd 220004029
{eroueulf 001°02¢
00°'LEQ'6 00°0 00°L€0°6 00°L£0'6 00000 0000°t adeasyoes| 010°010°029
aAnessiuIWpPY 010°02¢
00°000°2 00°0 00°000°C 00'000°'¢ JoepuOD-X 0000°0 00000 | 8u3 aouag Buluue|d 06y 8L
0S°L14'L 000 0S°LLL'L 000 aafoldw3 184 000S'64 0000°S9¢ aopueg Buyen sakoidwz 0L0°GLS
FEEN) 1500 paxid siseq 1509 1500 90IA19G "ON 1E119¢
ey uauny nun jwesboie
JoRIUOY) JUBLIN 10} Siseq
as A9 puejuod

L1-9102 lesj |ooyag

$3008 NOSIAVIN-ONVTLIOI-VOVANONO

$39JA19G [RUOREINPT 3Apesadoo) 104 JoeIjU0D

L1Z€L AN ‘ISNOVUAS
avoy NOSJWOH.L 0289

S3008 NOSIAQVIN-ANV1LH0J-VOVANONO



adlAl3g Pood 059°02¢

06°6.6°Cl 000 05'GL6'EL 000 wex3 Jad 00050l 0000°L€€'L 8- yjey Buuoosg sopusp suyuo 901°009°029
0S°.£9'9L 000 05°2€9'9L 000 wex3 Jjad 000S°Cl 0000°LEE‘L 8- v13 Bunoog Jopuap auluo S0y 009°029
00°02¢'L 000 00°02e'L 000 8a4 [enuuy 0000°0€8'L 0000'v ureadng or-eroway Bay SAN S¥0°009°029
00'086°L 000 00°086'L 000 000Z°'L 0000°089'L Hoday Buuoog ajowsy Jusbsy SAN v10°009°029
08821 000 08'82t 000 1sa] Jlad 0009 000082 LVISASAN-IUBWaASIYIY TSI SAN 2€0°009°029
00°9% 00°0 00°9 000 1sal Jad 0009t 0000°0L (VVSAN) @1ewsly SAN LEO 009°029
00'v09 000 00'+09 000 1sal Jad 0020°€ 0000°002 82UBIDS 8 apeud) 1sal SAN 220°009°029
00°v09 000 00°v09 000 Jsal Jad 0020°¢ 0000°002 Uiey 8 apets 1s8L SAN L20°009°029
0009 000 00°v09 00°0 1sa] J8d 0020t 00007002 Y13 8 9pet9 181 SAN 020°009°029
00'+09 000 00°¥09 000 }sal Jad 0020°¢ 00007002 Uiey L apess) 1sej SAN 81L0°009°029
00°v09 000 00°v09 000 1sal Jad 00Z20°€ 00007002 V13 L 8pei9 1s8] SAN £10°009°029
00°v09 000 00°v09 000 1sal J8ad 0020°¢ 00007002 ey 9 spels) 1sal SAN 910°009°029
00°v09 000 00°v09 000 1sal Jjad 0020°¢ 00007002 V13 9 8pesd 1s8) SAN §10°009°029
00709 00°0 00°v09 000 1s8) Jjad 0020°€ 00007002 yiey G apeis) 1sa] SAN LL0°009°029
00°709 000 00°v09 000 1sa] J8d 0020°¢ 00007002 V13 G 8peis) 18] SAN 010°009°029
0009 000 00°¥09 000 1sel Jad 0020°¢ 00007002 aoualos 7 apel 1seL SAN £00°009°029
00°v09 00°0 00°v09 000 1sal Jad 0020°¢ 00007002 e ¢ apelo 1se| SAN 900°009°029
00'+09 000 00'709 000 1sal Jad 0020'¢ 0000°002 V13 ¥ 8peig 1s8] SAN S00°009°029
0Z'v€9 000 0C've9 000 1s8l Jad 0020°t 0000°0L2 Uiey € apels }sa SAN 200°009°029
02'¥€9 000 0C've9 000 1sal Jad 0020t 0000°0L2 V13 € 8pei) 1s8) SAN L00°009°029
Bupoag 1say 009°0Z¢
00°v8¢e'L 000 00'¥8¢E°1L 000 lenuuy 0000'¥8E‘L 0000°L np3 oadg aag BugsoH uoneolddy LOL 004029
82°8S. 000 82°8GL 82°86. 0000°0 0000°L Mys uuy-uopeibajul ouAg suusD £70°00t"029
998LL'L 000 99°8LL'1 9981L°L 00000 0000°L 894 asegq - j0a.q piedpaiy Ly0°00v°029
00°Lbb'L 000 00 Lpp'L 000 834 aseq 0000°Lb¥'L 0000} Hoddng (enuuy 103410 PIESIPAIN 6E0°00Y° 029
SL'LLO'Y 000 SLLLO'Y 000 idnd 35 18d 005041 0000°€9¢ Hoddng jenuuy 10811 431 8€0°00b'029
99'€€9'6 000 99'€£9'6 99'€£9'6 00000 0000°L 834 aseg 10a41Q 431 9€0°00¥°029
96°18S 000 9G6°1S8S 96°LSS 0000°0 0000°L anqxed/Aio)soday 1wnooQ sUua) 0LO 00029
uoneanp3 jepads 00t°0Z¢
00°000's2 00°0 00°000'S5C 00°000'SZ 0000°0 0000°L 8oyneg sayddng seindwo) L00'LOE 029
asniag sayddng sayndwon 1og 0Ze
00°002 000 00°002 000 J9sn Jod 0000°0S 0000°'¢ Azm>v JOMISN 3)eAld |enUIA 60L°00€°029
JoR1jU0) 1509 paxid siseg 1509 1509 "ON |el3g
jeniug juaung yun jweiboid

jJo9e)UOY JUBLINY 10} SiSeg

L1-9102 483\ [00ydg

as Ang puepuod
$32089 NOSIGVIN-ANV1LY0I-VOVANONO

S821A19G [euOleINPT aARe1ado0) 10§ JoRHUOY

LLZEL AN ‘ISNOVUAS
avOod NOSdINOHL 0289
S3008 NOSIGVIN-AONVTLY0J-VOVYANONO



00042 000 00°0LL 000 uosiad 1ad 0000°0LL 00001 s1aAuQ sng 10§ Juawdojeaaq JEIS 0L0°0v9
00°0S 000 000 00°0S 1OVHINOD-X 00000 0000°0 $3004 1S1 buluel) seauq sng 061'8€9
00°0¥2 000 00°0ve 00°0v2 00000 0000°0 180 » sdoysxuop A19jes B YieaH 0S0°9€9
09°€S8'EY 000 09°€G8'EY 000 aa4 aseg 0000'7€9°'60L 000¥°0 Il 19A87 PIS ABS Alajes 2 yiiesH 020°9€9
00'v02 000 00'¥0¢ 000 1581 Jad 0005°S2 0000'8 Bunsay |oyodiy B Brug 020"vES
0Llv2'S 000 0L'Lv2'S 000 vavmys 00ve6’} 0000°50.°2 sowes soueydwo) uopepodsuell 0L0vES
00'6b¥'9L 000 00'6b¥'9L 000 294 aseq 0000'6vY'9lL 00001 994 aseq - (oY sakojdw3 JaAojdw3 0LO'EES
00'v65'E 000 00965’ 000 Buiping 4od 0000°665 00009 BunsoH qam souessiRUSY/IEIS 629°00.°029
00°008'L 000 00°008'L 00°008'L 00000 00001 YOUAS BleQ souessieuay/Iels L29'00.°029
0£°951'2Y 000 0£°'95L'2P 0£'95L'2Y 00000 0000°1L 99 35U3017 92UBSS|EUSY/IEIS 229°00.L°029
00°G20' 000 00'6L0'v 00°6L0'v 8a4 aseg 00000 0000'}L yoddng [enuuy 9oUBSSIBUBY/IEIS 029°00L°029
00000t 000 00°000°L 007000t @94 aseg 00000 0000'tL asnoybuues| abs(10D 005002029
00°02S 000 00°025 000 894 jenuuy 0000°02S 00001 [eo07-uonesbiN Ble@ GIMSINIV SLY"00L°029
1£°995 000 1£°995 000 wepnis Jad 0062°0 0000°€66'L g Hed - boddng |enuuy qamSNIY Z2Ly°002°029
§2'902'21 000 §2'90Z'2L 62'902'2L 1eQUOD 184 0000°0 0000'L SOSUSDIN 2IEMYOS GIMSINIV LLY004 029
00°000'€E 000 00°000'€ 00°000'€ 294 aseg 0000°0 0000} V Hed - oddng [enuuy gamsNIY 0L 00L°0Z9
00°052'€2 000 00°052'€2 00°052'€2 00000 0000} 9 g 1dng uopuaABu| 0) 8suodsay 00t 00029
00°052'€2 000 00°052'€2 00°052'€2 00000 0000°L saoinleg Hoddng ssnoyalep eleg 002°002°029
GS'0S1'8L 000 G6'0SL'8l 000 vavmy 00129 0000°S0.'C | [9AS7-SaAIS 8SNOYaIBAA BB L00'00.L°029
asnoyalep ejeq 00.L°02¢
00005t 000 00°005°L 000 @34 lenuuy 0000°00S'L 0000°L s994 BunsoH 18A9S 0€L°059°029
00°085 000 00°08S 000 yun fod 0000°8S 0000°0} peduld-nagadng dinb3 spy-linN $21°059°029
00°0L€'2 000 00°0L£'2 000 wn Jad 0000°LE2 0000°01 ajewn|n-AesAdng b3 spiy-HINN 221°059°029
009€L'L 000 009€L'} 000 uun Jad 00002k 00008 Dd-2o1niegndng dinb3 spp-ANN 0Z1°059°029
00°800° 000 00°800°L 000 Buipiing 184 0000°89} 00009 uIp|INg-Julely 1emyos SPH-LANN 11°059°029
00'85L 000 00°8S1 000 @94 [enuuy 0000°8S} 0000°L  ® J-JUIBIN 81eMyOS SPHI-ANN Z|1"059°029
00'8S1 000 00'8S1 000 934 [enuuy 0000'8S1 00001 Jebeuep-juiely a1emyos SPH-LINN 0LL"059°029
00°000°€ 000 00°000'€ 000 INOH Jad 0000°GL 0000°0% uoddng [eaiuyda] SpIY-LINN $0L"059°029
00°008'v 000 00°008'Y 000 Buiping 484 0000°008 00009 ping-1dng uoneoiddy spii-LANN LOL"059°029
00°€ES'V 00°0 00°€ES'Y 00°'€ES'Y 0000°0 0000°L epy-uoddng uopeo)ddy Sp-UINN 001°059°029
10eJ3U0D) }S0J paxi4 siseg 1509 1509 aleysg ERILYELY ‘ON [enas
leniuy juaun) ) nun JAmuend jweiboic
JPRIUOY) JUaLIND 10} siseq
as Ao puejpio)

L1-910¢ 1e8A |ooyds

$3208 NOSIGVIN-ANY1LIOD-VOVANONO

S321AI8S [euoeonpy aAnesadoo 10j Jor)U0D)

LIZEL AN ‘ISNOVYAS
QvoY NOSJIWOHL 0289

$3904 NOSIQVIN-ANV1L¥0I-VOVANONO



00°009 000 00°009 000 inoH Jad 0000°09 0000°0¢ Byp Aunoy Juswabueuey 18ssy 020089
00°0S.L°'L 000 00°0S.°L 000 934 aseq 0000°05.'} 0000°L aa4 aseq juswabueuel 19ssy 010089
S1'66.'9 00°0 S1'66.' GL'66.'9 pusiq Jad 00000 00000 @94 Buisuadl vOv 0L1'9.9
06°29.'9 000 05°29.'9 000 YAvMY J13d 00052 0000°50.'2 Bupjoesy pue Bupioday YOV 001929
ooeiv'st 00°0 oo'elr'st 00°ELY'8L 0000°0 0000°0 uojjeupoo) syyasuag sakoidwl 0L0'9L9
00°00¥'€ 00°0 00°00¥'E 000 101siq 1od 0000°00%'€ 0000°L Buiseyoind aanesadood QLL°0L9
00042 000 00°042 00’0 junoddYy 1ad 0000°06 0000°¢ JBIBIN 3SN MO JUDB|F/seD 0€0°0L9
00°098°'9 000 00°098‘9 00°0 junaddYy 184 0000°06+ 00001 SIUNOJDY JLOB|3/seD 0107049
00°698'L} 000 00698'tL1 000 wapnis 3N 18d 0000°S0L 0000°€LL SY /m pmg 613 pay 38D 00L =< 200°010°'599
Buifiig preatpay 010°599
00°0LL'E 00°0 00041’ 00°0LL'E joenquod-xX 00000 0000°0 teysanp Buiuueld piy sjels 067099
00°009 000 00°009 00009 LOVHINOD-X 00000 00000 L 8U3 sadIaS SSION Snj0 06° 259
ZroeL'se 000 ehoeL's8 ev'0eL's8 oenuod-x 0000°0 00000 1 80iuol ey sndwe) sAg JwBK pniS 067° LS9
000LY'L 000 00°0LY'L o00'oLY'L 1OVHINOOD-X 00000 0000°0 $30049 1S 10199||0D xel. 061819
000296 000 00°029'6 00°029'6 {oenuod-xX 00000 0000°L Xass3-uUojulD St gSVO 06v°LY9
00°000°'91 000 00°000'91 000 314 ¥3d 0000°000°02 0008°0 ueionaiq jooyos 0€0'¥19
00°004'vS 00°0 00°00L'¥S 00'0 VAvMe 0000702 0000°60.'2 JwbW ALS pood (00Y9S 010" H9
ajeq oL joejjuo9 150 paxid siseg 1509 1s0D 8ieys "ON [eM3g
sjuawsnipy ey uaungy yun Auent) jweiboid

joB1UOY JUALINY) 10} Siseq

L1-910C B34 |ooyds

as Ano puejod
$3208 NOSIAVI-aNVTLYOD-VOVANONO

Sa2iAl9g jeuoneanpg aAnelsadoo) 104 JoeU0Y

LLZEL AN ‘SSNOVYHAS

avoy NOSdINOHL 0289

$3004 NOSIAVIN-ANV1LY0D-VOVANONO



(pazioyiny sy) uoneanp3

(ssaippy 321330 1sod) (ued puodag ayj jo Aued) 4O paeog “W43]9 Jofpue JuaPISasd ‘anjeubls
L6ZE-SYOEL ‘AN ‘PUBIHOD ‘BALQ MAIA A3|jEA BUO as Ano puepod
(ssaippy 320 1s0d) {(Med ys114 3y} Jo Aped) 3209 @u s%.a\w:%_meu ‘ainjeubis
L1ZEL ‘AN ‘ISNOVUAS ‘AVOH NOSJWOHL 0289 3209 NOSIAVIN-ONV1LYOI-VOVANONO \ﬂj\q@ wr\vs( M ( Mm

“ueM anoqe Jesk pue Aep ay) spuey 118y} Jas aAey sapsed auy ‘40TUIHM SSANLIM NI
‘uopeanpg jo Jauo|ssiwwo?) 3y} Aq pasocidde sy 31 {pun Buipuiq 10 PIfeA aq 10U [{BYS 10R1UO0D SIYL

Jeah Jad sawiy O}
:ajnpayss Buimoj|o ay} 03 Buipioosoe ped 3siy ay) jo Aued ay) o)
1509 JoeNUOI |10} 3y} Aed 0} saalbe Aqasay ped puosas ay) jo Aued ayL

-1eak [00YIS /|-91L0Z 9Y) 104 aA0qe payJew sasialas oy|ads ay) ul ajedioed o) uopnjosas e pajdope
sey pue ‘sjooyag Jo juapuajuuadng ays Aq panosdde pue pamsiaal Se 321128 YOS 104 SISO S1EINJJED 0) Pasn Se1B0ojoPoYIBIY 150D NUN 3JIAIBS By} panosdde sey ped puodes ay) Jo Aued ayy

8€°116°08¢€9 §J509 19enuoY [EI0L
{100 19§99) 95°695v8 1$1500 [291a[) ¥ WPV
{Z00 j550D) 8L'V60'SLL 51509 [e)de)
{Z00/1003de9x3) vO'CLE‘IBL'D Spung [V - 51509 89[AJaS JO [EJOL
Kiewnung
as Ano pueod
L1-910Z Jeaj [ooyag $3209 NOSIAVIN-ONV1LEOI-VOVANONO

LLZEL AN ‘ISNIVIAS
avody NOSdINOHL 0289
L $3004 NOSIaQVIN-ANV1L30J-VOVANONO



ANNUAL NEWS RELEASE - PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT

Cortland Enlarged School District today announced a free and reduced price meal policy for Cortland area school children.

Local school officials have adopted the following family eligibility criteria to assist them in determining eligibility:

2016-2017 INCOME ELIGIBILITY GUIDELINES

FOR FREE AND REDUCED PRICE MEALS OR FREE MILK

Free Eligibility Scale

Reduced Price Eligibility Scale

Free Lunch, Breakfast, Milk

Reduced Price Lunch, Breakfast

Household Twice per [Every Two Household Twice per [Every Two!
Size Annual | Monthly { Month [ Weeks | Weekly Size Annual | Monthly | Month | Weeks | Weekly

1 $15444] $1,287 | $644 $594 | $297 1 $21,978] $1,832 [ $916 $846 | $423
2 $20,826] $1,736 | $868 $ 801 $401 2 $29,637| $2470 | $1,235| $1,140 | $570
3 $26,208] $2,184 | $1,092 | $1,008 | $504 3 $37,296| $3108 | $1,554 | $1435] $718
4 $31,590] $2,633 | $1,317 | $1,215| $608 4 $44,955( $3747 | $1874 | $1,730 | $865
5 $36,972] $3,081 | $1541 | $1,422 | §$711 5 $52614| $4385 | $2193 | $2,024 | $1,012
6 $42,354] $3530 | $1,765 | $1,629 | $815 6 $60,273| $5023 | $2512 | $2,319 | $1,160
7 $47,749] $3980 { $1,990 | $1,837 | $919 7 $67,951| $5663 | $2,832 | $2,614 | $1,307
8 $53,157| $4,430 | $2215 | $2,045 | $1,023 8 $75647| $6,304 | $3,152 [ $2,910 | $1,455

Each Add'l Each Add'l

person add| $5408| §451 $226 $208 | $104 |person add| $7,696 | $642 $ 321 $296 | $148

SNAPITANFIFDPIR Households: Households which that currently include children who receive SNAP but who are not found
during the DCMP, or Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF), or the Food Distribution Program on Indian Reservations
(FDPIR) must complete an application listing the child's name, a SNAP, TANF, or FDPIR case number and the signature of an adult
household member, or provide an Eligibility letter for free meals/milk from the NYS Education Department

Other Households: Households with income the same or below the amounts listed above for family size may be eligible for and
are urged to apply for free and/or reduced price meals. They may do so by completing the application sent home with the letter to
parents. Additional copies are available at the principal's office in each school. Applications may be submitted any time during the
school year to Francis Zaryski, School Lunch Manager.

The information provided on the application will be confidential and will be used for determining eligibility. The names and
eligibility status of participants may also be used for the allocation of funds to federal education programs such as Title | and National
Assessment of Educational Progress (NAEP), State health or State education programs, provided the State agency or local education
agency administers the programs, and for federal, State or local means-tested nutrition programs with eligibility standards comparable
to the NSLP. Eligibility information may also be released to programs authorized under the National School Lunch Act (NSLA) or the
Child Nutrition Act (CNA). The release of information to any program or entity not specifically authorized by the NSLA will require a
written consent statement from the parent or guardian.




The school district does, however, have the right to verify at any time during the school year the information on the application. if
a parent does not give the school this information, the child/children will no longer be able to receive free or reduced price meals (free
milk),

Foster children are eligible for free meal benefits. A separate application for a foster child is no longer necessary. Foster children
may be listed on the application as a member of the family where they reside. Applications must include the foster child's name and
personal use income.

Under the provisions of the policy, the designated official will review applications and determine eligibility. if a parent is

dissatisfied with the ruling of the designated official, he/she may make a request either orally or in writing for a hearing to appeal the
decision.
Kimberly Vile Director of Business Services, whose address is 1 Valley View Drive, Corland NY 13045 has been designated as the
Hearing Official. Hearing procedures are outined in the policy. However, prior to initiating the hearing procedure, the parent or
School Food Authority may request a conference to provide an opportunity for the parent and official to discuss the situation, present
information, and obtain an explanation of the data submitted in the application or the decisions rendered. The request for a
conference shall not in any way prejudice or diminish the right to a fair hearing.

Only complete applications can be approved. This includes complete and accurate information regarding: the SNAP, TANF, or
FDPIR case number; the names of all household members; on an income application the last four digits of the social security number
of the person who signs the form or an indication that the adult does not have one, and the amount and source of income received by
each household member. In addition, the parent or guardian must sign the application form, certifying the information is true and
correct.

Nondiscrimination Statement: This explains what to do if you believe you have been treated unfairly.

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights regufations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and
employees, and institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from discriminating based on race, color, national origin, sex, disability,

age, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA.

Persons with disabilities who require altemative means of communication for program information (e.g. Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.),
should contact the Agency (State or local) where they applied for benefits. Individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or have speech disabilities may contact USDA

through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program information may be made available in fanguages other than English.

To file a program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form, (AD-3027) found online at:
htto:/www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint filing custhtmi, and at any USDA office, or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information

requested in the form. To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or letter to USDA by:
(N mail; U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;
(2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or
(3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.



| Eniarged City Schoaol District

Cortland

Kimberly Vile

[ !

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
1 Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045

Director of Business Services
kvile@cortlandschools.org

Business Office
(607) 758-4100
Fax: (607) 758-4109

To:  Michael Hoose, Superintendent

From: Kimberly Vile, Director of Business Services
Date: July 1, 2016

Re:  School lunch prices for 2016-17

It is the recommendation of the Business Office to increase meal prices for 2016-17 by the following amounts:

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
Breakfast 1.25 1.25 1.25 1.25
Lunch
$1.50 $1.55 $1.65 $1.75
Elementary $1.65 $1.75 $1.85 $1.95
Secondary

Under the Health Kids Hunger Free Act, the USDA has set a formula that dictated mandated increases based on
the Paid Lunch Equity theory that Francis has discussed in presentations. In short, we will continue to be
required to raise prices in order to reach the target set forth on a yearly basis by the USDA.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions. Thank you.

cc: BOE




| Davis Rd., Liverpool, NY 13088 (USPS: PO Box 4754, Syracuse, New York 13221) (hereinafter the “BOCES”) and Cortland Enlarged

City School District, located at 1 Valley View Drive, Cortland, NY 13045(hereinafter the “Lessor”).

1. _Property to be Leased: Cortland Junior/Senior High School {25 rooms)
= Two (2) months commencing July 1, 2016 and expiring midnight,
| 2. Termoflease: August 31, 20175.
3. _Payment Terms:
D classrooms w/o air — 3 class sessions @ $750
0 classrooms w/o air — 2 class sessions @ $500
0 classrooms w/o air — 1 class sessions @ $250
9 classrooms with air — 3 class sessions @ $900 = $ 8,100.00
15 classrooms with air — 2 class sessions @ $600 = $ 9,000.00
1 classrooms with air — 1 class session @ $300=$ _ 300.00
TOTAL $17,400.00 ONE PAYMENT IN FULL: August 31, 2016
4. _ntended Use of Property by BOCES: Special Education/Regional Summer School
S. Services to be Furnished by the Lessor: ®  Classroom fumniture
e At least one computer per classroom
e Telephones with long distance access for work-related calls only.
Number of lines and phone locations to be mutually agreed upon by
Lessor and BOCES
« Network technology/Internet access (available no less than one week
prior to start of school)
e  Access to copy machine unless alternate arrangements are made with
OCM BOCES Administrator
e  Access to fax machines and interactive whiteboard if installed in room
s Access to computer lab, library, office space, and nursing facilities (No
supervision) (Regional Summer School)
* Heat, air conditioning (if available), electricity, custodial services
(including paper and other bathroom supplies)
* Normal maintenance and minor repairs
* Network technology support within 48 hours of reported problem.
District may charg'e OCM BOCES for support costs with prior approval
from OCM BOCES administrator at previously agreed-upon rate
o Use of Nurse’s office
e All leased space will be available to OCM BOCES no later than June 30
6. _Services to be Furnished by the BOCES: e  Instructional Staff
e Additional instructional equipment beyond one computer per
classroom
o Email address for staff
*  Nursing supplies exciusive of blood pressure cuff
» Support Staff (Library and/or AV Support)
The BOCES shall provide liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000
7. Insurance: comprehensive general liability with a $5,000,000 umbrella for any claims with
respect to its actions.
In the event that a student is injured while participating in any ancillary service
provided by the Lessor, the Lessor shall hold the BOCES harmless for such claim
8. Indemnification: and shall indemnify the BOCES for any damages paid or judgment rendered
against the BOCES, including any legal fees and costs incurred by the BOCES in
defending such claims.

ONONDAGA-CORTLAND-MADISON BOCES

Board President

Date

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board President Date

| +mamd: Bottom; 0.2"

| Formatted: None, Space Before: 0 pt, Don't
keep with next, Don't keep lines together



20p1ddy |N (00yag JBWWNG 9LOZ ‘G AINMSEINPaUdS L1-9STTNA3HIS TYNOLLONYLSNI-NONSINA3HISeUUOSIadyepod BleQ\S

.y
Bo

[PUUOS.IdJ [BUOHINI)SUI-UON
SINHININIOddY 40 ATNATHIS

I'SIS 910Z/10/L0 03 SALIOBONIY aply Arelqi] vleqleq ‘oY
09°'12$ 9107/10/L0 0 9AnIBONY 10jeUIpIO0]) AV BUUO( ‘SHIEIN
9LLL$ 9107/10/L0 03 3AJBOLIY JaALI( sng auen(g ‘o[uI]
veLLS 910Z/10/L0 01 A110BO1Y JaAl( sng auel(] ‘Me
91°'61% 9107/10/L0 01 2A10RONY JAL(T sng SHYD UBRYISIA
76'91% 910Z/10/L0 01 3ANSBONIY Al sng y1eqezijq ‘s[eiueq
76'1Z8 910Z/10/L0 03 3anoORY DAL sng SUB[AA “9sB)
91°'61% 910Z/10/L0 0 3aljoRONY IaAu(] sng JUUOY) ‘UOpIBDY
reE'61$ 9102Z/10/L0 03 2A[0BOLY IaAl(] sng SIuu(J “INOUOH
76178 910Z/10/L0 01 3ANjOBOIIY aAlU(] sug 1107 ‘JueA2pINIS
vE618 9107/10/L0 01 2A1}0BO1Y IaAu( sng aoug aunf
76'178 910Z/10/L0 01 2A10BONY IaAuQ sng Oy ‘UM
$9'81% 9102/10/L0 03 3An0BONTY 1aAl sng YIeJA “QUOABIR A
76918 9102/10/L0 OF 2ABOROLSY I9AL( sng suIuuEe[ Sng
1701 9107/10/L0 OF 9A1oBO1SY Py Uyor “TauLL
60°01% 910Z/10/L0 03 3An0ROLY pIv esI] ‘jenbny
87'C1$ 910Z/10/L0 03 dA[OBONSY apy esin oe[S
pLLIS 9102/10/L0 01 9AnORONY apy Iploy ‘KIaAy
vE01S 9102/10/L0 OF 9AnOROLY opIY 2130107 TIH
S6'01$ 910Z/10/L0 01 3ARdRONY Py BPUOR] ‘2100
9521 910Z/10/L0 O} 9ANIROLY 3pIvV BaIpuY axel(
89°SI$ 910Z/10/L0 01 2AL0BOHY apry Aqolo(J ‘sewoy ],
95°Ti$ 910Z/10/L0 O3 2A1I0BOLY aPply ayepewIag “EZOWEPY
£E€S18 9107/10/L0 01 2A130BONY ply Awy ‘poomiays
88°11% 9107/10/L0 O3 sApdRONY aply AQ[IYS ‘paisie
86C1$ 9107/10/L0 01 3ApdBOLIY aply e)19107] ‘pre)
19'11$ 910Z/10/L0 03 aARdBONY Py eunueg ‘doysig
CARA.! SININOD ATLIL d0f TANVN
swel301J » [00Y0S JoWIWING
MUYM -10[0D

9107 ‘s AInp :9ye( Funes|y preog

€811  :1squnp J[npayos

LI-9T0Z 483X [00YdS 3} 10§ SUOKIPUOD) I[MNPIYIS PUE SILIE[ES X1 O,




SCHEDULE OF APPOINTMENTS

Non-Instructional Substitute Personnel
To Fix Salaries and Schedule Conditions for the School Year 2016-17

Schedule Number: 1184
Board Meeting Date:  July 5, 2016
Color: White

The following individuals are appointed conditionally (pending fingerprint clearance) to the substitute list for non-
instructional personnel. The Superintendent is authorized to make assignments from the list.

Last Name First Name Title Rate* Remarks

Sturdevant Lori Clerical $10.35 Retroactive to 07/01/2016
Pallassino Rachel Aide $9.00 Retroactive to 07/01/2016
Dorn Carolyn Switchboard Operator $9.00 Retroactive to 07/01/2016

*2015-16 rate

S\Data Folder\PersonneNSCHEDULEANON-INSTRUCTIONAL SCHEDULES\6-17 Schedules\uly 5, 2016 NI Sub.doc



/gb

20p1ddy IN 910T °§ AINNSAPSY2S 91-SNSTTNATHIS TYNOLLINULSNI-NONETNATHIS\PUUCSIAIP(O] BIBAN'S

“910Z/10/L0 03 An9BOIa1 AouedeA ov_zq
05°81% istjeroadg poddng AV ays [[1 [[1M 0T Aieuoneqoid 910Z/10/L0 sy | Isijeroadg poddng AV ‘poomIapU()
I1VYd A TINOH AdAL ava VIV

/KAV'IVS R INTAINIOAAY | FALLOHAAT | ADIANAS ChARRHGLeS TWVN
IMYM :10[0D)
9107 ‘S AIne  :91( SunSIN preog

SSIT  :IequunN 9[npayds

LTI-9T0T €3 X [004IS 3y} 10 SHOIHPUO) A[NPIYIS PUE SILIE[ES XI O,

[UUOS.I3 J [BUOLINIISU-UON

SINAN.INIOddYV A0 ATAAIAHIS




YUP UY QLOC S ABBEpeyay L1TY D U IUANJY 1VNULLJLIELININT U IUAMJDYSUVsqyepieg Seeged

)
o~
A
00°SP6°THS TVLOL
*9AB3|
00S$ 5 19S8N 0y onp uowisod | [emu/(9-1 s2peln)
095°‘T$ 6 sif peaD |  uoneonpq [eoadsg sanifiqestq L10Z/0€/90 aunsqng | 1ored/uonEINpy
S88‘0vS 1d dayg | oy (11 [[1M BOIUOIN yim sjuapmig VIN VIN | -9107/10/60 | uusj-3uo] [eroads BOIUOJA ‘SHEQ
00°SOE‘EYS TVLOL
‘AL 0°1 0}
AL 9" wo Sutaow
00S$ sa0)sepy | uowsod uopeonpg | [ENIUIA9-1 SIPEID)
0Z6'1$ 8y SIH peLD [e10ads oy satmiqesicq uongonpy 19y IR uonRONPY BURUES
S88'0vS 1€ dog [ |10 eyjueureg ynm sjuapmg | [e1adg [euad | 0Z0T/1€/80 9107/10/60 | Areuoueqoid [eoads ‘oulqisn
vy SANT | FALLDAAIT |  LddV NOLLVDO1
XAVTVS SYYVINTY TAEOAA /TITD TIONIL a049d ALvaA 40 AdAL /NOLLISOd TNVN
MM :10j0D
9107 ‘S Anp  :91e(] SUNAIN preog
LIV :1oquINN 3[nPayog

Go

L1-910Z e [00UDS U} 10f SUOKIPUOD) S[NPaYIS PUE SALIE[ES XI OL
JIVIS TYNOLLONYLSNI ANV SYOLVILSININGY

SINANINIOddV 40 ATNATHIS



o~

SCHEDULE OF APPOINTMENTS
ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS/TUTORS 2015-16

Schedule Number: 2418

Board Meeting Date: July §, 2016

Color: Yellow

The following individuals are emergency conditional appointments to the substitute teacher list. The
Superintendent is authorized to make assignments from the list.

Name Title List Rate Remarks
Tobin, John Extended Learning Teacher A $28.01 Retroactive to 03/23/2016

* Substitutes appointed above are automatically eligible to substitute as Teaching Assistants.
S:\Data Folder\PersonneNSCHEDULEMINSTRUCTIONAL SCHEDULES\15-16 Schedules\july 5, 2016 InSub.doc



=)
g

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

One Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045
Kaufman Center Judi B. Riley
Phone: 607-758-4100, ext. 2221 Assistant Superintendent
Fax: 607-758-4028 for Pupil and Personnel Services
To: Michael Hoose, Superintendent of Schools

Members of the Board of Education

From: Judi Riley, Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Sey icii*-
Date: July 1, 2016
RE: Additional Days for 2016 — 2017

Please refer to Schedule, # 2419, recommendation for additional days for the 2016 — 2017 school year.
Additional days are approved annually for PPS and leadership positions. The recommended allocations
reflect the same level as the 2016 — 2017 school year.

As always, please call or email with any questions.



SaIpruS

SE9IWTe [ SHSI [B100g — Iapea] Jusunredoqy 2100 uAmpey] ‘Weysunry
90°¥1¥$ 1 SHS{ | ysySug - Jopear jusuntedaq 310D uof ‘SYN
£9°69C8 § SHSI | 20ouarog - Jopea] jusunteds( 310) euuel(] ‘uk[sof
9%'08Z$ ! SHS[ | yie — Jopea Jusuntedaq 3100 A3qqV WEUqIY
S1'60€S @ SHS{ ISINN [00Yag uda[iey ‘us[eqd
S1°60€$ 4 SHSE asInN [0oYyd2S JLI0] ‘POOMUDIIL)
[A3°15%) (4 [repuey asmy [00YoS uuy ‘sarey
20'705$ [4 SHS( I3)IO M\ [B120§ JOOYIS Iojluua( ‘Ue[aym
79'STvs [4 SHSI IDHOM [B1O0S [00YOS uad[yiey] ‘ROULIIN
69'¥19$ C yuus 110 [B1IOS [00YIS 907 ‘SI3[JOA
80'378% [4 lasred IO M [B120S [00YIS epury ‘Yosiy|
11°828% [4 Airegy IajI0 M [BIO0S (004§ aor ‘ased
6¥'899% (4 [Tepuey 13)10 M\ [B190S [00YOS s107] ‘uowy3ar)
87°608$ € LERLAN 1s180[0yd4sd [00Y0S Aury ‘spaa]
T0°6SLS € yuws 1s1501012Asd [00YIS zuag Xe
LSWLS € [[epuey 15130[0YoASd [00YIS umedg essAty
01°S8LS € By S | 1sI50[0Y24Sq [00YIS BSSI[OA] ‘MUY
£626% € Aireg 1s180[0YdAsd [00YdS eIR) “PIUIS
EL'IEETS S SHSI 1s130[0YyaAs [00Y0S ukjoef ‘UBWIYONOD
L9°T66TS €1 SHSI JIo[asunog aduepms Paqezi[g ‘1ausAyg
61°201°¢€$ £l SHSI Joasuno? sduepimy eIpuly ‘ouelere)
61'566°€S €1 SHSI 10[9SUNOY) ULPIND Auuaq ‘Aorowod
8€°1L8°CS £l SHSS Jo[esunoy) ssuepingh eaIpuy ‘ounng,
£€8°012°9% Sl SHSI J0[asuno)) asuepinn YOI ‘saydny
AAVTVS TVNOLLIAAV SAVA VILXA ONIATING NOLLISOd TAVN
AMYM J10[0D
9107 ‘s AInp  :31e( SUNASN preog
61pT JoquunN 3fnpayog

L1-910Z Ted & [00YS 31 10f SUOTHPUOD) SNPIYIS PUE SALE[LS X1 O]
A9V.LS TYNOLLO(TYLSNI ANV SYOLVILSININAY
SINTWINIOddY 40 ATNATHOS




8L°60€$ 1 Aireg 1s130]0YoAsd [00YOS - uoster] vle) ‘YHug
S IVES I g yo9adg - uoster-0D) uuAT ‘uosduwoy |,
96'66$ 1 Aureg yoaadg - uosier]-0y Jojruuar ‘Buipineds
STYEES [ [repuey IO [100§ - Uoster] S107] ‘uolySiaID
69°LOES 1 LERTN Surpesy - uoster] uarey ‘AIoAy
. (Arejuawia[g) ‘
ST'1STS I [[epuey woreonpy [e103ds - UOSTErT suLIayIey ATy IOWLL
. (Arepuodag) .
8EELES I SHSI woneonpg [e10ads - uoster| uApaeys ‘ounsse[jed
. S04 % WIesH .
08'LLES 1 SHSI _ 1opeer] jueunmedsq] 1OLISI] {11 “ooed
TS 67TV$ I SHSf | MV —Jopea usunreda( ioLusiq wqoy ‘uosyorf
. Areiqiy
08'90€3 [ wus lapeaT-0)) usunredaq 1ounsig 3uAUY U3GIH
. Are1qr] )
SCHEES : PR | Iapea]-0) uaunreda( loLnsig wr ‘AeH
! JISNIA
18°56€S I SHS( _ 1opeo] usunredag] JOLSIG Yory Wo9[q
90'9LES I SHS[ | ASojouysa], — Iopea] jusunsedaq ony) med
AAVIVS TVNOILLIAAV SAVA VI1LXA ONIATING NOLLISOd ANVN




&

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

One Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045

Kaufman Center Judi B. Riley
Phone: 607-758-4100, ext. 2221 Assistant Superintendent
Fax: 607-758-4028 for Pupil and Personnel Services
To: Michael Hoose, Superintendent -

Members of the Board of Education 7 /) U"’{
From: Judi Riley, Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Sev‘gﬁu /
Date: July 1, 2016 | /
RE: Substitute Rates for 2016-2017 '

Enclosed please find the proposed 2016-2017 substitute rates for teachers, teaching assistants and
nurses for your action. The teacher and teaching assistant rates reflect a $2.00 per day increase at
each level. The nurse rates reflect a .25 increase per hour.

As always, please call or email with any questions.



SUBSTITUTE TEACHER PAY

EFFECTIVE 7/1/16
Loyalty Incentives: Non-Certified Teacher Certified Teacher
0 - 25 days $83.00 per day $101.00 per day
26 - 60 days $88.00 per day $103.00 per day
61+ days $93.00 per day $105.00 per day
Retired District $109.00 per day
Employees
Term Subs:
1 - 10 days Regular Rate Regular Rate
(583, $88, $93) ($101, $103, $105, $109)
11-20 Regular Rate + $22 (3105, Regular Rate + $22 ($123, $125, $127,
$110, $115) $131)
21+ Days *1/200th Step 1 per day *1/200th Step 1 per day
(less than a full semester)
Full Semester Regular Salary

(Step, Hours, Degree)

Half-Day Subs:

Substitutes who work one-half day will have their salary prorated for the day based upon their daily
rate listed above.

*Payable retro-active to the 1 1" day (days 11-20)

cc. Cabinet



SUBSTITUTE TEACHING ASSISTANT PAY

EFFECTIVE 7/1/16

Loyalty Incentives: Non-Certified Certified

Teaching Assistant Teaching Assistant
0 - 25 days $75.00 per day $83.00 per day
26 - 60 days $80.00 per day $88.00 per day
61+ days $85.00 per day $93.00 per day
Term Subs:
1 - 10 days Regular Rate Regular Rate

($75, $80, $85) ($83, $88, $93)
11-20 Regular Rate + $17 ($92, $97, Regular Rate + $17 ($100, $105,

$102) $110)
21+ days *$102.00 per day *$110.00 per day
(less than a full semester)*
Full Semester Regular Salary

Half-Day Subs:

Substitutes who work one-half day will have their salary prorated for the day based upon their
daily rate listed above.

For 2016-2017 the loyalty incentive will be based on 2015-2016 substitute service and
will also include substitute service as a Teacher and/or Teacher Aide.

*Payable retro-active to the 1 1™ day (days 11-20)

cc: Cabinet



SUBSTITUTE REGISTERED NURSE

EFFECTIVE 7/1/16
Loyalty Incentives: Current Year Rate
0 - 25 days $17.25 per hour
26 - 60 days Regular Rate + $.50 per hour
61+ days Regular Rate + $.75 per hour

Term Subs: (Continuous days without interruption)

1 - 10 days Current year rate for sub

11-20 Regular Rate + $1.00 per hour

31+ days New Entry Rate

61+ days Paid Holidays per District Holiday Schedule

Scheduled Substitute Service for Physicals:

Any substitute RN who accepts and fulfills such assignment will receive an additional
$1.00 per hour.

cc: Cabinet



)
r

Cortland CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
1 Valley View Drive

Entarged ity ool Disrict Cortland, New York 13745
Kimberly ViJe Business Office
Director of Business Services (607) 758-4100
kvile@cortlandschools.org Fax: (607) 758-4109

To: Mike Hoose, Superintendent
From: Kimberly vile

Re: Substitute Non-Instructional Pay
Date: July 1, 2016

Enclosed please find the proposed 2016-2017 substitute rates for non-instructional personnel for
your action.

cc: Board of Education



SUBSTITUTE NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PAY

EFFECTIVE 7/1/16

Wages

Title Per hour
2015-16 | 2016-17
Cleaner/Courier $9.00 | $9.70
Typist/Clerical $10.35 | $11.35
Bus Driver $13.95 $14.95
Aide/Monitor $9.00 | $9.70
Food Service Helper $900 [ $9.70
Switchboard Operator | $ 9.00 | $ 9.70

*Minimum wage will increase to $9.70 December 31, 2016.

cc: Cabinet 6/30/16



